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THE CLUB

MISSION

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB IS COMMITTED TO SURF LIFE SAVING

QUEENSLAND'S VISION OF ZERO PREVENTABLE DEATHS IN QUEENSLAND PUBLIC WATERS.

VALUES

One Club: every member working to our commmon mission

Integrity: integrity in everything that we do

Reliable: always there when needed

Leaders: in our activities and in our wider community

Innovative: constantly striving to improve in everything that we do

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Delivering quality lifesaving experiences to members and the community

Lifesaving: Be the most efficient and effective beach patrol service on the Sunshine Coast
Surf sports: Having competitive teams entered in as many levels and disciplines as
possible reflecting the Club’s supportive and inclusive culture.

Training & Assessment: Qualifying our members to be the best Surf Life Savers they can
be

Nippers: Sustain and grow nipper numbers without negatively impacting our culture

and core values

Member Development: where individual members are valued and encouraged to reach

their full potential in their chosen area.




OUR PEOPLE

PATRON
Andrew Wallace MP

VICE PATRON
Terry Landsberg

THE BOARD
President
Jim Chisholm

Deputy President
Ed Connolly

Secretary
Justine Ashworth

Treasurer
Graham Archdall

Director
Brent Hiley

Director
Eliza Dreves

Director
Paula Ryan

THE OPERATIONS GROUP

Club Captain

Candice Dover

(28 June 2021to 9 December 2021)

Shane Punter
(10 December to 25 June 2022)

Surf Sports Officer
Ed Connolly

Chief Training Officer
Simon Richards
(28 June 2021 to 23 October 2021)

Aleisha Edwards
(24 October 2021 to 25 June 2022)

JAC Chairperson
Brett Magnussen

Member Development Officer
Eliza Dreves

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
Not required for 2021/2020

FOUNDATION COMMITTEE

Blake Andrews (Chair), Glen Forbes,
Stephen Maitland OAM, RDF, Simon
Richards and Graham Archdall

BUILDING COMMITTEE

Jim Chisholm (Chair), John Brannock,
Dennis Croft, Brian Wooldridge and Neil
Hallagan

FUNDRAISING § GRANTS COMMITTEE
Brent Hiley (Chair), Emily Hiley

ASSISTANTS
Assistant Secretary
Kay Blokkeerus

Vice Club Captain

Shane Punter (28 June 2021to 10
December 2021)

Vacant (10 December 2021 to 25 June
2022)

Junior Activities Deputy Chairperson
Phil Ashworth

Assistant Chief Training Officer
Simon Richards (24 October 2021to 25
June 2022)

Assistant Member Development
Kirsten Phillips

Assistant Surf Sports Officer
Matthew Richards

Youth Development Officers
Noah Richards

First Aid Officer
Carla Dryer

Vehicle and Powercraft (IRB) Officer
Dan Ford

Gear § Equipment Steward
Vacant

Club House Manager
Gary Jones

Assistant Club House Manager
Kay Blokkeerus

Asset Management Coordinator
Neil Hallagan

Grants Officer
Brent Hiley

Surf Appeals Co-ordinator
Emily Hiley

Grievance Officer

Pat Gardiner (28 June 2021to 16
November 2021 - SLSA Complaints
Resolution Policy 6.06 changed 16
November 2021)

Complaints Officer

Justine Ashworth (Secretary). This
position created per new SLSA
Complaints Resolution Policy 6.06)

Information Technology
Ed Connolly

Newsletter Editor
Daniel Knowles

Administration Officer
Kay Blokkeerus

Assistant Administration Officer
Kate Coles (4 May 2022)

Bankers
Westpac

Auditors
MGI Audit Pty Ltd




Nov 1944
Nov 1944
Sep 1946
Sep 1948
Sep 1948
Sep 1949
Sep 1949
Sep 1949
Aug 1952
Aug 1954
Aug 1956
Jun 1959
Aug 1960
Sep 1960
Aug 1961
Jul 1975

Jul 1976

Jul 1976

Jul 1977

Jul 1977

Nov 1981
Jun 1983
Nov 1984
Nov 1984
Jun 1987
Jun 1987

Jun 1990

LIFE MEMBERS

Jun 1991

William Hardcastle +

Jack Corkery +

Ben Bennett +

Jack S. Clark +

John Spender OBE OStJ +
Clifford Croughan +

Don Davey +

Colonel Daniel Evans OBE DSO VD +
Maurice Schafer +

Jack Kershaw +

Harold Kennedy +
Desmond Dwyer OAM +
Bruce Campbell AM MBE +
Bruce Richter

Noel Heywood OBE
Joseph Irwin

Norman Irvine

Alton Tailford +

Colin Roughsedge

Robert Skillen

Ronald Dittmann

Geoffrey Hardcastle
Thora Hunt +

Brian McCarthy +

Graham Archdall

Dennis Brooker

Glen Forbes

Jun 1995
Jun 1995
Jun 1997
Jun 1997
Jun 2001
Jun 2003
Jun 2007
Jun 2007
Jun 2007
Jun 2012
Jun 2012
May 2014
Jun 2016
Jun 2017
Jun 2017
Jun 2018
Jun 2018
Jun 2018
Jun 2019
Jun 2019
Jun 2020
Jun 2020
Jun 2020
Jun 2021
Jun 2021

Jun 2021

John Buchanan
Stuart Cordingley
Alastair Duncan +
Peter Otago
John Thurtell
Rosanne Otago
Blake Andrews
Jeffrey Morris +
Kenneth O'Connell +
Simon Richards
Matthew Richards
Robert Schwartz
Kirsten Phillips
Alan Macklin
Jase Bean
Stephen Maitland OAM RFD
James Creedy
Elizabeth Dawes
John Keller
Michael McDonald OAM
James Chisholm
Daniel Creedy
Jon Grant McKenzie
Craig Spender
Robert Daniec
Gary Jones
Carl Perkins

+ deceased
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PRESIDENT'S

REPORT

This season, the Club has faced some challenges which are outnumbered by the successes we
have achieved. The shadow of COVID together with a SLSA Vaccine Mandate Policy created a high
level of uncertainty among members. Fortunately, all these issues are behind us and although
COVID will be with us for the foreseeable future, the community is now more able to manage the

risks associated with this virus.

I would like to specially thank all our members for the patience and understanding that you have
shown as you supported our club during the past season. Despite this uncertainty, your dedication
as Metropolitan-Caloundra SLSC Lifesavers have kept our beach and the surrounds fatality free. | am
proud to say that together we have lived up to our strategic objective of being “the most efficient
and effective beach patrol service on the Sunshine Coast delivering quality lifesaving experiences to

members and the community.” WELL, DONE.

Special Mentions
It is not my custom to single out specific members in my report, however this year | believe there

are a couple of members who need to be recognised.

This year saw Simon Richards step down from his role as CTO which he has carried out for seven
years providing training in 25 different courses/awards to over 1480 members. | would like to thank
Simon for all the time and effort he has given to the Club as CTO. | am sure that Simon can look at

all our lifesavers and the standard to which we aspire and be proud of what he has achieved.
I would acknowledge the tremendous effort and time contributed by Emily Hiley. Emily and her

team were outstanding in the work they put in organising all of us members to help raise $61761in

the Annual Surf Lifesaving Appeal Thank you, Emily.



Our Lifesavers and Club Members

To all our volunteer lifesavers who gave up their time each weekend over this past season to keep
safe the over 150,000 people who visited our beach, your efforts and dedication is truly appreciated.
Not only did you excel when on patrol carrying out several significant rescues that without your
intervention would surely have resulted in loss of life, we also saw three of our off duty junior
lifesavers play a major part in the rescue of a surfer who had suffered severe neck injuries and would

have lost his life if not for our young lifesavers. Well done, everyone.

Congratulations to the many lifesavers who gained additional awards over the season, | know there

were a lot.

Congratulations also to all our members who competed in the various surf carnivals over the
summer. The results were amazing and the training and effort you put in to achieve these results is

a credit to you, well done.

This season we had over 400 nippers join Mets. A very big thank you to everyone who spent so much
of their time in Managing, organising, training, water safety and keeping all these children safe during

the many different nipper activities and their attendance at surf carnivals.

r‘q- v

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SLSC - 89TH ANNUAL REPORT | PAGE 9



PRESIDENTS REPORT CONT.

Our Operations group
I would like to acknowledge Shane Punter for stepping in as Club Captain when Candice Dover had to

step down from this position. | am sure you will agree that Shane did a great job. Thanks Shane.

I would like to acknowledge Brett Magnussen (JAC President) and Phil Ashworth who helped the Club
by stepping in to run our Nipper Program when we were suddenly left without a JAC President just
before the start of our season. | am sure you will agree they did a wonderful job. Thank you, Brett and

Phil.

To the other members of our Operations Group, Eliza Dreves (Member Development), Ed Connolly
(Surf Sports) and Aleisha Edwards (Chief Training Officer). The time and effort that each of you
contributed to the operation and success of our Club is appreciated. It would be remiss not to
acknowledge and thank all the assistants who worked with the Operations Group Leaders to make

their job easier and alloy us all to enjoy being a member of Mets.

Our Board
This year, we had one new member in Justine Ashworth join the Board as a Secretary when Leah
Mooney was forced to stand down due to work and family commitments. Thanks, Leah, for your

great work and counsel whilst a member of the Board.

I would like to thank my fellow Board Members Ed, Justine, Graham, Brent, Paula and Eliza for the
time and effort that they have committed in helping guide our Club through the various challenges
of this past year and their vision and forethought in driving the many successful opportunities we

have achieved throughout the year.

Our Supporters’ Club

I would like to thank the Supporters’ Club Board and their Management Team for its operation of
Mets on Kings and the support and contributions provided to the Surf Club to help meet its ongoing
financial needs. This has been a tough year for our Supporters Club due the impact of the changing
COVID Regulations and the impact of this virus on staff and their availability. Thank you for you

ongoing support of Mets.



PRESIDENTS REPORT CONT.

Our Committees
Our committees are a vital part of the governance and ongoing development of the Surf Club. |
would like to thank the members of the Fundraising and Grants Committee, Foundation Committee,

and Building Committee for all your work during the last year.

Our Assets
The Offsite Storage Shed was finally completed and has proven a useful asset for the Club. It didn't

take long for it to be filled.

We have continued to implement our Clubhouse Asset Management Plan which has seen much
need general maintenance of the Clubhouse, and the replacement of the western wall of the
Training Room and Ladies Dorm, replacement of our SSV, and purchase of new rescue boards,

training equipment and training skis.

Your Help and Support
| would like to thank everyone who has helped and supported me during the year and more so to all
those members who make it very special in just being part of Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Lifesaving

Club.

Jim Chisholm

PRESIDENT
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CcLUB

CAPTAIN
REPORT

Congratulations to all of our Active Members who contributed to making this season another

successful and safe one for everyone who visited Kings Beach. For the record, we were visited by
more than 103,000 people during our patrols throughout the season. Apparently 30,000 or so of these
people decided to go for a swim between our flags. (Special mention goes to those keeping count

tool) Together we responded to 49 incidents and performed 34 rescues. More about these shortly.

From a time perspective, we had 232 active members cover the beach for our 794 allocated hours
across the season, and collectively we patrolled for 9,941 hours. This means that we averaged nearly
13 members on the beach for the entirety of our patrol times. | think this is a sign of a volunteer club
with a fantastic team spirit from a wonderful group of community minded members. We are
fortunate to have some members who consistently contribute an extraordinary level of their time.
This season we had 6 members who patrolled for 100 hours and 84 members gave more than 50

hours. On behalf of the club, | thank you all for your contribution.

Patrol hours don't tell the whole story however, and most of our members made additional
contributions in many different ways on top of their patrol hours. Congratulations especially to all
members, both new and existing, who invested time and gained new awards during the season.

This is vital to the evolution of each Patrol Team and to our Club as a whole. The confidence that

comes with developing new skills also shows a commitment to growth and inspires other members




CLUB CAPTAIN REPORT CONT.

It's fair to say the elements were not kind to us this season. | think every team would have spent
more time sheltering in the tower than they expected in September, due to consistent rain and
wind. We were all amazed to see the appearance of the South Bribie bar in the wash up of Cyclone
Seth in January. The resulting changes in shifting sand bars and water flow in and out of
Pumicestone Passage is undoubtedly having a significant impact on the prevailing conditions at
Kings Beach, and even more so at Happy Valley. At times this brought joy to the boardriders among
us, however from a lifesaving perspective it has also resulted in an unusual number of swimmers

and craft users who required our assistance.

The rescue skills, teamwork, courage and commitment of many of our members were put to great
use with numerous significant incidents presenting to our members in very challenging conditions.
Some of these were high profile with media coverage and award nominations following. Others
became our new ‘business as usual. Together we met every challenge, then backed up ready for
the next. | can confirm that 6 of our members will soon be recognised with the SLSA National
Rescue Medal for their response to a life-threatening injury near the boat ramp in January.
Congratulations to Thomas Basford, Maggie Princehorn, Sam Princehorn, James Creedy, Ken
McGrath and Dan McShea for this outstanding achievement. Your efforts not only saved a man's life,
but also prevented him from sustaining catastrophic injuries. We also have a number of other
members who have been nominated for SLSQ Lifesaving Excellence Awards, and we are optimistic
these nominations will be successful. Anecdotally, | have spoken with many other members about
rescues or near misses across most patrol teams on most weekends. In every instance, it is clear
that we performed with a level of care and skill that should make us all proud of our fellow
members. As a result of each of you giving

your time so generously, I'm very happy to

report another year fatality-free on Kings Beach.

Well done to you all.

Shane Punter

CLUB CAPTAIN




LIFESAVING STATISTICS

ACTIONS

Public Interactions (Advisories)
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS

RESCUES

Position Rescued
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS

17

Closures
Top Five Closure Reasons
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PATROL HOURS

Agnew warwick 495 o] 425 5375 o] 53.75
Anderson Neil 57 o] 425 6125 0 7 68.25
Andrews Clay 327 o] 3.88 36.58 0 36.58
Andrews QOisin 5874 o] 0 5874 6] 5874
Archer Brian 0 1 575 16.75 6] 16.75
Ashworth Eva 26.58 573 0 32.31 0 32.31
Ashworth Justine 345 o] o] 345 o] 345
Ashworth Michael 5201 0 0 5201 108 53.09
Ashworth Phillip 3325 0 0 33.25 0 33.25
Ashworth william 2625 0 0 26.25 0 26.25
Balke will 19.25 o] 575 25 0 25
Basford Scott 6183 0 0 6183 0 375 65.58
Bean Jase 0 435 975 5325 0 53.25
Bell Peter 60.08 1 1275 7383 235 97.33
Bevan Joel 56.17 o] 375 5992 15 6142
Bond Cathy 61 o] 1075 7175 0 875 805
Bopf Brendan 4875 o] o] 4875 0 4875
Bounty Paul 42 o] 0 42 0 42
Bradby-Irving Angela 16.75 0 0 16.75 0 16.75
Broadbent Michael 13 o] o] 13 125 10 2425
Brown Madison 28 12 875 4875 o] 975 585
Bryce Benjamin 125 0 425 155 97.25 1275
Burt Yolanda 63.25 5.25 975 7825 775 86
Bygrave Leanne 49.36 0 55 5486 0 5486
Cairncross April 38.35 0 258 4093 12 5293
Cairncross Shane 2067 0 21 @167 16.75 5842
Canniffe Kelly 0 o] 0 o] 2075 2075
Chapman Tom 3225 0 0 3225 2 3425
Chisholm James 305 0 0 305 0 305
Christiansen Paula 6825 o] 425 725 o] 25 975
Clarke Aaron 3859 o] 0 3859 85 47.09
Coleman Colan 63.16 o] o] 63.16 o] 63.16
Coleman Dailis 4425 o] o] 4425 o] 45 4875
Connolly Edmund 7283 o] 0 7283 0 7283
Cordingley Ryan 55 o] 0 55 0 55
Cracknell Adam 0 0 o] o] 21 21
Creedy Daniel 16.25 o] 0 16.25 0 16.25
Creedy James 67.66 o] 0 67.66 0 67.66
Crowe Angela 5483 0 0 5483 175 7233
Crowe Emily 53.08 0 0 53.08 6 5908
Crowe Madeline 6258 o] 0 6258 2 6458
Crozier Lee a5 o] 0 45 0 45




PATROL HOURS

Daniec Robert 39.66 4 0 43.66 o] 43.66
Davis William 55.75 0 75 63.25 o] 63.25
Dawes Elizabeth 7217 5 0 7747 0 965 17367
Dearling Audrey 4075 0 0 4075 o] 4075
Dearling Craig 455 0 0 455 o] 455
Dickie Cameron 5417 o] o] 5417 o] 5417
Dickie Hayley 4892 0 0 4892 0o 4892
Dickie sSam 21 875 1575 455 o] 455
Dobinson Kaitlin 58.34 36.42 10196 196.72 105 7 21422
Doherty Hamish 38.25 o] S 43.25 0 43.25
Doherty Michael 105 0 10.25 2075 o] 2075
Doherty will 4347 0 525 4842 o] 4842
Dreves Alexander 59.25 3127 975 10027 o] 10027
Dreves Brian 4075 125 4 56 o] 56
Dreves Eliza 53.83 225 2775 10408 0 63.5 167.58
Dreyer Carla 0 6] 0 0] 0o 7575 7575
Dunshea Carly 535 0 558 59.08 2 6108
Dunshea Ryan 1347 0 0 1317 o 1317
Dwyer Daniel 0 1S 6.25 17.75 o] 16.58 135 4783
Dwyer James 2558 o] 0 2558 o] 2558
Dwyer Timothy 0 0 0 0 6.75 675
Edwards Aleisha 58 o] 475 6275 o] 1275 190.25
Edwards Bruce o] 0 23 23 o] 45.25 6825
Enders Joe 395 o] 0 395 o] 395
Fewtrell Fiona 5167 5.25 0 56.92 0 56.92
Ford Daniel 8425 " 6 10125 4775 18 167
Ford Ellen 65.17 0 1092 76.09 2791 104
Ford Emily 7775 575 792 9142 19.42 110.84
Ford Lachlan 8425 o] 792 9217 2292 15.09
Fowler Jamie 2592 o] 0 2592 3 2892
Fowler Sam 2617 0 0 2617 o] 2617
Garden Robert 59.75 o] 0 5975 883 68.58
Gardiner Deidre 4075 o] o] 4075 o] 4075
Gardiner Jade 185 4 0 225 o] 225
Gardiner James S o] 105 155 o] 155
Gardiner Patrick 3433 o] o] 3433 85 4283
Gardiner Shari 4715 0 0 4715 15 4865
Garstka Bodi 3348 o] 0 33.48 o] 33.48
Gaske Audrey 4883 0 13.08 6191 0 6191
Gaske August 3158 o] 0 3158 o] 3158
Gaske Benjamin 55 0 0 55 o] 55
Gaske Sara 4883 0 55 5433 o] 5433




PATROL HOURS

Gazzard Millar 595 0 0 595 125 72
Girgenti Leonard 3225 o] 4233 7458 o] 7458
Gordon Nicholas-Jon 40417 o] o] 40417 4 4447
Gregory Susan 63.08 5.25 0 6833 0 6833
Hall Brenden 525 0 0 525 0 525
Hall Marcus 3967 o] o] 3967 o] 85 4817
Halliwell Ashley 27 o] o] 27 0 27
Harris Kate 45.01 o] 0 45.01 o] 45.01
Hatch Megan 525 0 0 525 0 525
Hayes Joshua 2158 0 o] 2158 2 2358
Haynes Nicole 0 0 0 0 215 215
Heathwood Owen 285 o] 3 315 375 3525
Hensel Audrey 5544 0 0 5544 0 5544
Heydon Geoffrey 4508 0 425 49.33 275 76.83
Hiley Brent 43.25 0 o] 43.25 o] 43.25
Hiley Emily 5075 0 o] 5075 o] 5075
Hiley Imogen 375 o] 0 375 o] 45 42
Hiley Scott 18.58 0 0 18.58 0 18.58
Hix Raiden 37.42 0 0 37.42 7 4442
Howell Kara 28 25 0 305 0 305
Howell Robbie 4475 55 0 50.25 o] 35.25 855
Human David 3743 o] o] 3743 o] 3743
Human Josh 3743 0 0 3743 0 3713
Huxley Alexander 2384 0 0 2384 0 23.84
Huxley Colleen 35 0 0 35 0 35
Ives Poppy 4533 0 0 4533 0 4533
Jenner Brittany 2633 o] 0 2633 0 26.33
Keating Sophia 3233 0 593 3826 0 3826
Keller John 39 0 45 435 0 35 a7
Knowles Daniel 69.84 o] o] 69.84 175 8159
Kwintowski Andrzej 4517 0 ) 4917 8 5717
Kwintowski Kaya 35.88 o] o] 35.88 2433 60.21
Lazarus Jack 4042 o] o] 4042 o] 4042
Lazarus Mitchell 3343 o] o] 3343 o] 3343
Lazenby Aydan 105 o] o] 105 o] 105
Lazenby Summer 245 0 0 245 0 245
Le Gallez Ainsley 0 525 0 525 o] 525
Lee Samara 5467 o] 12.33 67 2 69
Leigh James 3225 55 0 3775 o] 3775
Lindley Abbey 0 10 o 10 0 10
Livingstone Trent 59.83 0 0 59.83 306 9043
Lonsdale Ethan 39.41 475 o] 4416 o] 4416




PATROL HOURS

Lonsdale Isla 483 0 0 4183 2292 6475
Madden Lara 3275 0 0 3275 0 3275
Magnussen Brett 615 o] o] 615 0 615
Magnussen Ruby 3825 0 0 38.25 774 45.99
Magnussen Sophie 5975 0 0 59.75 0 59.75
Maitland Stephen 23 16.75 125 51 o] 51
Mash Benjamin 3792 0 0 3792 o] 3792
Mash Stuart 3767 0 0 3767 0 3767
McDonald Michael o] 0 15 15 0 97 985
McGrath Kenneth 6075 1475 4 795 105 90
McGrath Margaret 4492 175 0 56.67 0 56.67
McShea Daniel 4433 0 0 4433 0 4433
McShea Molly 3951 0 0 3951 55 45.01
Mellifont Archer 16.75 0 0 16.75 0 16.75
Mellifont Mia 1433 0 1284 2747 0 2747
Miles Alicia 15.75 0 2 17.75 0 17.75
Moncur Oliver 15 0 0 1S 0 1S
Nelson Ashley 585 0 0 585 0 585
Nelson Charles 1n24 0 0 124 0 124
Nelson Edward 2125 0 0 2125 0 2125
Nelson Henry 20.59 0 3 2359 0 2359
O'Hara Lachlan 10 0 S 15 0 15
O'Hara Paul 3825 0 0 3825 0 3825
Oliver Rory 475 0 0 475 0 475
O'Shea Christopher 56.17 425 0 6042 7 67.42
O'Shea David 50 375 4 57.75 0] 95 67.25
O'shea Sienna 559 0 7 629 16.25 7915
Paolemilio Gabriel 18.33 0 0 18.33 0 18.33
Paolemilio Luca 13.25 0 0 13.25 0 13.25
Patterson David 5433 0 0 5433 0 125 65.58
Patterson Ella 325 0 0 325 0 15 34
Patterson Rosie 43.33 0 0 4333 0 4333
Patterson Sam 2925 0 0 2925 0 15 3075
Perkins Carl 40.83 575 0 46.58 0 9975 146.33
Perkins Kieren 0 0 S S 0 5
Peters Michelle 0 1 0 1 0 1
Philemon Gabriel 4266 0 0 4266 0 4266
Phillips Kirsten 0 0 425 425 0 425
Princehorn Ben 52 0 225 5425 0 25 56.75
Princehorn Maggie 245 0 0 245 0 245
Princehorn Sam 3315 0 0 3315 0 475 379
Pugliese Noelle 285 0 0 285 0 285




PATROL HOURS

Pugliese Romolo 675 o] o] 675 o] 675
Punter Charlie 95 575 0 15.25 0 6.75 22
Punter Libby 5392 0 0 5392 478 587
Punter Matthew 53 0 0 53 0 53
Punter Molly 4275 0 0 4275 275 455
Punter Oscar 12.83 0 145 2733 0 2733
Punter Shane a5 3 6.5 51 0 18.08 69.08
Punter Sharon 6175 o] o] 6175 o] 25 6425
Quinn Daisy 13.25 0 0 13.25 0 13.25

Ray Cameron 5875 45 65.09 165.34 16.92 182.26
Ray David 4233 525 105 5808 75 65.58
Ray Lachlan 3758 0 0 3758 75 45.08
Reed Christopher 67.33 295 125 109.33 o] 109.33

Richards Andrew 7292 0 6.25 7947 0 7947

Richards Harry 4428 0 6.25 5053 0 5053

Richards Lucia 3792 o] o] 3792 o] 3792

Richards Matthew 535 o] o] 535 o] 535

Richards Noah 36.84 0 3 39.84 0 39.84

Richards Simon 0 0 75 75 0 4475 5225

Richters Damian 56.75 0 0 56.75 0 56.75

Richters Evie 46.83 0 0 46.83 0 46.83

Richters Yasmin 3292 0 0 3292 0 3292

Richters Zara 36.25 0 0 36.25 0 36.25

Robertson Ross 4258 o] o] 4258 o] 4258
Robey Emma 5383 1 19.25 8408 S 95 98.58
Ryan Paula 535 45 0 58 0 58

Saunders Luke 295 0 0 295 75 37

Schmidt Ryan 7466 0 317 7783 0 7783

Seaward Barbara 0 0 125 125 0 125

Seeney Alison 10 25 4 16.5 0 16.5
Sharry Graham 0 0 0 0 0 101 101
Sharp Hilary 4939 0 475 5444 692 6106

Sheppard Brendan 385 0 0 385 0 385
Sheppard Tamara 0 0 20 20 0 325 2325
Slater Bronson 19.75 0 0 19.75 0 19.75
Spencer Nash 215 0 0 215 0 215
Steer Nathan 9 0 0 9 0 375 1275
Stevens Jane 635 0 55 69 0 69
Stuer Astrid 28 0 0 28 4 32
Sunley Scott 205 0 0 205 0 135 34
Taka Taione 575 o] o] 575 o] 575
Taylor Jack 4899 0 0 4899 0 4899




PATROL HOURS

Taylor Lily 5067 0 0 5067 0 5067
Taylor Sophie 56.34 o] 0 56.34 o] 4 60.34
Thomas Jack 59.83 575 0 65.58 15 67.08
Thomas Sarah 575 0 6.25 12 0 12
Thomson Jacob 275 o] 4692 4967 o] 2075 125 7167
Trimble Mark 425 0 0 425 0o 425
10-\'?2/;?1?\'; Jazmin 2567 0 0 2567 o] 2567
Van Den Hurk Andrew 39 o] 0 39 3408 7308
Vink Lachlan 1075 0 15.83 26.58 0 2658
Walker wayne 67.59 o] 0 67.59 o] 67.59
Walton Sam 325 o] 0 325 o] 325
wannell Troy 33.75 0 0 33.75 825 42
Wwarren Audrey 295 o] 8 375 o] 375
warren David 53.83 0 17 7083 85 79.33
Wwarren Elizabeth 575 o] 0 575 o] 575
warren Henry 37.25 6.92 155 59.67 0o 5967
Westlake Mitchell o] o] 483 483 o] 483
Whitby Kirsty 1092 o] 0 1092 o] 1092
White Jack 4467 o] 0 4467 o] 4467
Wwidmer Luca 2275 o] 0 2275 o] 2275
Wilkins Nicola 36.08 155 125 5283 o] 5283
Wood Nicholas 4283 125 0 5408 o] 5408
Woods Damien 60.25 o] 0 60.25 o] 60.25
Youels Ronald 67 o] 0 67 o] 67
Zaicek Drew 22 o] o] 22 o] 22
Zaicek Gemma 275 o] o] 275 o] 275
Zaicek Laurel 1075 525 0 16 o] 16
Zaicek Max 55 o] o] 55 o] 55

Lachlan Ford

Ed Connolly

James Creedy Andrew Richards

Elizabeth Dawes Ryan Schmidt

Ronald Youels

Daniel Ford




CHIEF TRAINING

OFFICER REPORT

| would like to express my gratitude to everyone who assisted with the delivery of training or
assessment this year, from the trainers and assessors to those who volunteered as water safety,
content experts, helped with uniform allocations and welcomed new members to their patrols. This
assistance is greatly appreciated and allows the small but dedicated education group within the

club to continue to deliver courses to help our club grow in numbers and skill.

COVID changes and guidelines continue to play a part in the delivery of training and assessment,

patience of club members was appreciated as we worked through those rule changes and updates.

We were able to run three larger bronze medallion and SRC programs this season with strong
numbers going through each program. Unfortunately, none of these programs were able to be 'live
in camps' due to the COVID restrictions. In total we had 36 bronze medallions awarded this season,
as well as 40 SRCs. These numbers are an increase on last season and show the continued growth

of the club.
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CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER REPORT

CONT.

Thank you to all the volunteer water safety and people who assisted during these programs.

In the time before the season started changes were implemented to the content of the first aid and
ART awards. As a result, a First Aid course built into the Bronze course so that all members who
obtained their Bronze Medallion this season also obtained a First Aid qualification. In addition, a
number of other courses were offered during the season, meaning that more than 64 members
obtained their first aid award this season. Special thanks to Liz Dawes and Bruce Edwards as the ECT

facilitators who delivered those courses.

We confined to upskil members in IRB training with members obtaining their IRB crew person
awards. Unfortunately, the poor weather and flooding this season meant the cancellation of the IRB

Drivers course this season. The training team will be on track to deliver that course next season.

| would like to extend a sincere thank you to Simon Richards for his support as | learnt the role of CTO
this season and for his patience with my numerous questions. Also, to Liz Dawes for her significant
support in training and delivering courses. Lastly to my husband Adam, who makes no complaint

about the numerous hours spent at the beach or at the computer working in this role.

Aleisha Edwards

CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER




MEMBER AWARDS

Bronze - 36
Justine Ashworth
Ashley Halliwell
Kate Harris
Colleen Huxley
Jack Lazarus
Trent Livingstone
Lara Madden
Hilary Sharp

Troy Wannell
Eva Ashworth
Finn Barlow
Thomas Basford
Will Doherty
Robert Garden
Scott Hiley
Alexander Huxley
Ethan Lonsdale
Zara Richters
Memphis Shield
Gemma Zaicek
Wynne Chubb
Hayley Dickie
Lucia Richards
Shane Cairncross
Sarah Martin
Astrid Stuer
Jazmin Tweddle-O'Donnell
Joe Enders
Sophie Taylor

Luke Saunders

Mia Mellifont

Brendan Flynn
Laurel Zaicek
James Leigh
Noah Coco

Nic wood

SRC - 40

Michael Ashworth
Pipi Barlow

Oliver Basford
Adam Cracknell
Kruz Dittrann
Kaitlin Dobinson
Ellen Ford
Scarlett Forrest
Sam Fowler
Shari Gardiner
Owen Heathwood
David Human

Taj Kuhl

Kaya Kwintowski
Mitchell Lazarus

Isla Lonsdale

Gabriel Paolemilio
Libby Punter
Molly Punter

Evie Richters
Andrew Van Den Hurk
Luca Widmer
Rosie Patterson
Ruby Magnussen
April Cairncross
James Dwyer
Bodi Garstka
Raiden Hix
Sophia Keating
Aydan Lazenby
Molly McShea
Jack Taylo

Sarah Thomas
Lachlan Vink
Joshua Hayes
Archer Mellifont
Oliver Moncur
Charles Nelson

Taione Taka

Drew Zaicek




MEMBER AWARDS

Silver Medallion IRB Driver

Lachlan Ford

IRB Crew Persons -5
David Patterson
Sam Patterson
Emily Ford

Madison Brown

Chris Reed

4 4

Silver Medallion Beach
Management - 4

Dan Ford

Paula Christiansen
Emma Robey

Samara Lee

First Aid Certificate - 64
Paula Christiansen
Robbie Howell

Simon Richards

Aleisha Edwards

Candice Dover
John Keller
Kirsten Phillips
Carla Dreyer
Memphis Shield
Thomas Basford
Scott Hiley

Will Doherty
Finnlea Barlow
Eva Ashworth
Hilary Sharp
Colleen Huxley
Alex Huxley

Trent Livingstone
Kate Harris
Ashley Halliwell
Lara Madden
Justine Ashworth
Ethan Lonsdale
Jack Lazarus
Robert Garden
Hayley Dickie
Zara Richters
Wynne Chubb
Cathy Bond

Ross Robertson
Ryan Schmidt
Sophie Magnussen
Jack Thomas
Andrew Kwintowski

Brian Dreves

Eliza Dreves
Dan Dwyer
Gemma Zaicek
Lucia Richards
Sharon Punter
Sam Patterson
Ella Patterson
Paula Ryan
Jacob Thomson
David Patterson
wayne Walker
Nicola Wilkins
Carl Perkins
Marcus Hall
Sophie Taylor
Mia Mellifont
Joe Enders
Astrid Stuer
Troy wannell
Jazmin Tweddle-O'Donnell
Mike McDonald
Shane Cairncross
Ron Youels
Chris O'Shea
Damien Woods
Michelle Peters
Nicolas Wood
Noah Coco

James Leigh



MEMBER AWARDS

Advanced Resuscitation
Award - 5

Marcus Hall

Daniel Beamish
Andrew Kwintowski
Shane Cairncross

Nicola Wilkins

Observers Award - 14
Nathan O'Neill
Lee Farrell
Michelle Vayro
Nathan O'Neill
Andrea Giebel
Chris Crampton
Doug Kynaston
Matthew O'Keefe
Vivien Little

Lisa Myatt

Sonia McShea
Kelly Canniffe
Emma Derainne

Carly Muller

Rescue Water Craft
Operator Certificate

David Ray

SSV Operator Induction - 14
Peter Bell
Yolanda Burt

Shane Cairncross

Marg McGrath

Chris Reed

Nicola Wilkins
Trent Livingstone
Luke Saunders
Nicholas wood
Daniel Knowles
Emma Robey
Robert Garden
Ross Robertson

Madison Brown

Age Manager Course - 15
Yolanda Burt
Luke Saunders
Nathan O'Neill
Andrea Giebel
Peter Bell

Kelly Canniffe
Chris Crampton
Doug Kynaston
Chris O'Shea
Matthew O'Keefe
Cameron Ray
Ben Princehorn
Emma Derainne
Lee Farrell

Carly Muller

Radio Operator Certificate - 21
April Cairncross

James Dwyer

Bodi Garstka
Raiden Hix
Sophia Keating
Molly McShea
Jack Taylor
Sarah Thomas
Lachlan Vink
Shane Cairncross
Sarah Martin
Astrid Stuer
Jazmin Tweddle-O'Donnell
Troy Wannell
Joshua Hayes
Aydan Lazenby
Archer Mellifont
Oliver Moncur
Charles Nelson
Taione Taka

Drew Zaicek



MEMBER

DEVELOPMENT
REPORT

The 2021/22 season has seen many of our members seek development opportunities in and outside

the club.

Two of our patrol captains attended the
Sunshine Coast advanced Lifesaving
program PULSE in November. Both
members reported thoroughly enjoying
this program and we have seen their
newly enhanced skills demonstrated on
their patrol. This season the program was
held at our own club and many members
assisted during the program as patients
and supplying equipment. We were also

fortunate enough to have three club

members on the coordination team for

PULSE PROGAM

the program.

Unfortunately this year the annual Camp Commando normally held in January, needed to be
postponed to the June July school holidays due to a Covid19 outbreak in January. Prior to the
program’s postponement we had 20+ people attending and three people on the coordination team.
We have strong interest in this program still and hope to have as many if not more members

attend in July.

A highlight for some of our youth was attending the SLSQ Lifesaving Development Program. Maddy
Crowe and Lachlan Ford attended the program which aims to develop practical Lifesaving skills and
gain awards to bring back to patrol such as IRB drivers, ART and first aid certificates. Yet again we
were fortunate enough to have Aleisha Edwards heavily involved in the program, coordinating and

training content.



MEMBER DEVELOPMENT REPORT

Recently we had 34 young members attend the annual Sunshine Coast Youth Ball, a great
opportunity for them to let their hair down and celebrate a season well done. At this event 2021/22
Nipper Club Captain, Millar Gazzard was presented the Mets Legend Award for his efforts throughout
the season and the club won the Youth Spirit award, which was awarded to the club which created
the best 1 minute video that promoted their club’s spirit and would make someone their age want to

join their club.

I'd like to extend a huge thanks to Aleisha Edwards who as our CTO has shown huge dedication and

given our members many opportunities to gain hew awards.

Anyone wanting to attain new awards or attend development programs, | would encourage to

reach out to your Club Captain or the Member Development Officer who can help facilitate this.

Eliza Dreves

MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

PAVILION

YOUTH BALL




SURF
SPORTS

REPORT

The past year has been another big year of growth and development within surf sports. We have
been challenged with COVID and poor weather, but we have managed to grow and achieve some

amazing results.

The club focuses surf sports on participation and
opportunities to train. There have been some great
initiatives in the past year including Learn to Ski, Mets
Cruisers, the Met 48 and we continue to support
coached sessions within the club and with external

coaches across a range of disciplines.

Unfortunately, Aussies was moved from Perth to the Gold Coast which was good for us locals to
travel but we are planning on building towards Aussies in Perth in 2023. Funds already raised for Perth
will be used in 2023 towards costs in taking our team and equipment to Perth. A session will be

planned as we commence the new season to plan logistics and gathering initial numbers.

Working with the other areas of the club we have obtained grants for new skis and continue to work
with grants for equipment to offer additional training opportunities. Next season we are looking to
grow key areas within surf sports providing more opportunities to train, particularly as a whole club.
We are also looking at some land-based training equipment to assist the coaches in sessions and

provide opportunities when weather is poor.

Our financial position within Surf Sports is strong but with increasing membership and participation
within surf sports and wishing to provide as many opportunities as feasible we will monitor and

manage our position closely to ensure stable growth.



SURF SPORTS REPORT CONT.

Key updates across the areas:

Pool Rescue

The club continues to improve in the pool rescue arena, placing 3rd overall at State Championships
for the second year in a row, a pretty amazing effort for a club only in its Sth season since re-starting

pool rescue.

It was great to see an increased number of Masters competitors join our younger members and
increasing number of U17 and U19 members at the State Championships. There were a lot of great
individual performances in addition to strong team and relay efforts - including Sophie Hebron in U1
winning 7 medals from 7 events, and James Leigh in U14 being selected in the QLD Cyclones Pool

Rescue Team.

Unfortunately, due to Covid the Australian Pool Rescue Championships were first delayed and then
ultimate cancelled for the second year in a row. We look forward to our pool rescue competitors

being able to compete at the highest level in the coming season.
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SURF SPORTS REPORT CONT.

Board Riding

Under the ongoing guidance of Chris O'Shea we have again seen our competitor numbers in board
riding increase, with more numbers competing at State Championships and for the first time in a
while a number of competitors representing the club at Australian Championships, with some

excellent team results along the way.

Beach
The beachies have grown and received some amazing results. We welcomed Luke Saunders on
board as our new club Beach Coach during the season and also saw the introduction of Andrew

Kwintoski and Peter Bell to our coaching ranks.

Some key highlights are 2nd in the QLD Beach Series Overall Pointscore with Jaz Edmonstone (U12),

Bailen Noy (U13) and Pipi Barlow (U14) winning Age Champion across the series.

Again we missed State Championships but had a strong group represent the club at Australian
Championships, with the highlights being a Bronze medal to Clay Andrews in U15 Male Beach Sprint, a
Bronze medal in U15 Male Beach Relay (Clay Andrews, Taione Taka, Lachlan Ray and Millar Gazzard)

with a number of other top 10 finishes.

At Open Aussies we say Kieren Perkins return to competition for the first time in 10 years and win a
close Silver in the 2km Open Beach Run, with Sophie Taylor also having an incredible race to win a

Bronze Medal in the U177 Female 2km Beach Run.

Masters

It was also pleasing to see increased numbers in Masters competitors in Pool Rescue, Endurance,
Beach, Board Riding and the traditional disciplines in the Surf. Some great results all round across all
disciplines, with our Masters Group finishing off the season at the Australian Masters Championships
with Bronze medals to Jane Stevens in Surf Race and 2km Swim, a Gold & Silver to Luke Saunders in
Beach Flags & Beach Sprint, a 4th in the Masters Male Beach Relay, 4th to Chris Reed in 2km Swim

and a 4th to Brent Hiley in Malibu Long Board.



SURF SPORTS REPORT CONT.

Boats

Hello there, what a season it was. Covid, cyclones, tsunami, floods, beach erosion. Sounds like
something from the bible but no, just your standard Queensland summer. Although it was a year that
didnt to plan, we still made the most of it. With the addition of new faces & some welcome returns &

transfers in, with 4 crews racing for the club over the season.

Crews
e Reserve/Masters men "KaBoom” Brendan Flynn, Mark Wyer, Ben Bryce, Dan McShea
e Reserve women “Sea-Bombs” Madi Brown, Abbey Lindley, Jazmin Tweddle O'Donnell, Ainsley Le
Gallez
e U23 Women "Mad Dogs” Sarah Martin, Lara Madden, Alicia Miles, Ashley Halliwell & Supper Sub
Audrey warren

e U19 Men "Meatwagon” Henry Nelson, Sam Dickie, Henry Warren, William Ashworth, Will Baulke

Results
¢ Noosq, Sea-Bombs semi-final, Meatwagon 7th in final
e Mermaid, Meatwagon 4th in final
e Dicky Beach (ASRLQ State) Kaboom 3rd in masters

¢ North Kirra (Aussies) Mad Dogs top 16, Kaboom top 8

Season highlights
e Mad Dogs performance at Aussies in very large surf.
e Audrey Warren helping keep the Mad Dogs crew together.
e Madi Brown learning to sweep, although not with our club, claiming ASRL gold & Aussie bronze in
Open women for Coolum. A wealth of rowing knowledge & talent
e Brendan Flynn's much anticipated return to the club.
e South Coast Surf Boats continued support matching the clubs purchase with 2 brand new rowing

machines

Jase (Molly) Bean

SURF BOAT CAPTAIN



SURF SPORTS REPORT CONT.

wWe thank for members and families for supporting surf sports through training, water safety,
competition, officials and preparing support, food, and transport. We look forward to a bigger year in

2022-2023 and seeing more amazing results and building our strong Mets culture.

Ed Connolly Matt Richards
SURF SPORTS OFFICER ASSISTANT SURF SPORTS OFFICER
Jase (Molly) Bean Luke Saunders

SURF BOAT CAPTAIN BEACH COACH




SURF SPORTS RESULTS

QLD STATE POOL RESCUE
Teams
Silver - Female 9-10 100m relay patient tow with Fins
Silver - Female 10-12 200m (4X50 medley relay)
Bronze - Male 10-12 200m (4dx SO medley relay)
Silver - Female 9-10 200m (4 X50 relay)
Bronze - Female 10-14 Relay Brick Carry (4x25m)
Bronze - Female 9-10 Relay Brick Carry (4x25m)
Gold - Male 9-10 Relay Brick Carry (4x25m)
Gold - Women 9-10 10m Relay Line Throw
Silver - Men 10-12 200m Relay 4 x 5S0m Obstacle
Bronze - Women 9-10 200m Relay 4 x S0m Obstacle
Bronze - Men 9-10 200m Relay 4 x 50m Obstacle
Gold - women 12-13 10m Relay Line Throw
Bronze - Women 12-13 10m Relay Line Throw
Gold - wWomen 13-14 12m Relay Line Throw
Silver - Women 13-14 12m Relay Line Throw
Bronze - Men 3060ver 12m Relay Line Throw
Bronze - Women 12-14 200m Relay 4 x S0m Obstacle
Silver - Women 3060ver 200m Relay 4 x S0m Obstacle
Gold - Mixed 3060ver 200m Relay 4 x SO0m Obstacle
Silver - Women 12-14 100m Relay 4x25 Manikin
Bronze - Men 12-14 100m Relay 4x25 Manikin
Silver - Women 3060ver 100m Relay 4x25 Manikin

Gold - Mixed 3060ver 100m Relay 4x25 Manikin

Individual

Silver - Male 11-12 5S0m Brick carry - Luca Widmer

Silver - Female 10-11 50m Brick carry - Abbey Crowe
Silver - Female 9-10 50m Brick carry - Sophie Hebron
Silver - Male 9-10 S0m Brick carry - Zane Paolemilio
Bronze - Male 11-12 100m Obstacle Race - Luca Widmer
Bronze - Men 10-11 100m Obstacle Race - Charles Nelson
Silver - Women 9-10 100m Obstacle Race - Sophie
Hebron

Bronze - Women 12-13 200m Obstacle Race - Siena

Nicholson

Gold - Men 12-13 200m Obstacle Race - James Leigh
Silver - Women 30-39 200m Obstacle Race - Candice
Dover

Silver - Women 40-49 200m Obstacle Race - Jane
Stevens

Silver - Men 40-49 200m Obstacle Race - Ashley Nelson
Bronze - Men 40-49 200m Obstacle Race - Matt Richards
Silver - Women 30-39 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fins -
Candice Dover

Bronze - Men 40-49 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fin - Chris
O'shea

Bronze - Women 12-13 5S0m Manikin Carry - Daisy Quinn
Silver - Women 30-39 5S0m Manikin Carry - Candice
Dover

Gold - Men 40-49 S0m Manikin Carry - Joel Bevan

Silver - Men 40-49 50m Manikin Carry - Matt Richards
Bronze - Men 40-49 S0m Manikin Carry - Aaron Clarke
Gold - Women 30-39 100m Manikin Carry w.Fin - Candice
Dover

Silver - Men 40-49 100m Manikin Carry w.Fins - Matt

Richards




SURF SPORTS RESULTS

Sunshine Coast Pool Rescue

U1 Female 100m Obstacles

3rd - Sophie Hebron

U1 Female Patient tow with Fins
1st - Sophie Hebron SEmily Qunlan
U1 Female Brick Carry

1st - Sophie Hebron

U1 Female 4 X 50m Medley Relay
3rd - Maddee Clark, Sophie Hebron, Mackenzie O'Sheq,
Emily Quinlan

U11 Male patient tow with fins

3rd - Beau Clark & Eli Widmer

U11 Male Brick Carry

2nd - Eli Widmer

U11 Male 4X50m Medley Relay
2nd - Beau Clarke, Oscar Dover, Zane Paolemilio
U12 Female 100m Obstacles

2nd Abbey Crowe

U12 Female Brick Carry

1st - Abbey Crowe

U12 Male 100 Obstacles

3rd - Coby Clarke

U12 Male 50m Brick Carry

3rd - Coby Clarke

U13 Male 50m Brick Carry

3rd Luca Widmer

U14 Female 200m Obstacles

1st - Daisy Quinn

U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry
2nd - Daisy Quinn

U15 Female 200m Obstacles

1st - Lucia Richards

U15 Female S0m Manikin Carry
3rd - Lucia Richards

U15 Male 100m Manikin tow with fins

3rd - Will Doherty

U17 Female 200m Obstacles

2nd - Jade Gardner

U17 Female S0m Manikin Carry

2nd - Jade Gardner

3rd - Madeline Crowe

U17 Male 200m Obstacles

2nd - Dailis Coleman

U17 Male 100m Manikin tow with Fins

1st - Dailis Coleman

2nd - Jack Thomas

U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

2nd - Dailis Coleman

3rd - Jack Thomas

U17 Male 100m Manikin tow with Fins

2nd - Dailis Coleman

Open Female 200m Obstacles

1st - Jane Stevens

Open Female 100m Manikin tow with Fins
1st - Jane Stevens

Open Female SOmMm Manikin Carry

1st - Jane Stevens

Open Female 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
1st - Jane Stevens

U17/19 Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

1st - Madeline Crowe, Jade Gardiner, Sophie Magnussen,

Emma Robey

Brisbane Pool Rescue

U1 Female Line Throw

2nd - Sarah Huxley & Jaz Edmonstone

U1 Female 100m Patient Tow with Fins

1st - Sophie Hebron & Emily Quinlan

3rd - Jaz Edmonstone & Mackenzie O'Shea
U1 Female S0m Swim with Fins

3rd - Maddee Clarke




SURF SPORTS RESULTS

U1 Male 100m Patient Tow with Fins
2nd - Oscar Dover & Eli Widmer

U1 Male 50m Swim with Fins

1st - Bailey O'Shea

3rd - Beau Clarke

U12 Female Line Throw

3rd - Zali Bevan & Abbey Crowe

U13 Female Line Throw

1st - Shari Gardiner & Libby Punter

U12/13 Female 100m Patient Tow with Fins

1st - Pipi Barlow & Scarlett Forrest

2nd - Shari Gardiner & Libby Punter
Under 12 Male Line Throw

1st - Lachlan Gardiner & Charles Nelson
3rd - Coby Clarke & Eli Widmer

U12 Male 50m Swim with Fins

3rd - Lachlan Gardiner

U13 Male Line Throw

2nd - Coby Clarke & Luca Widmer
U12/13 Male 100m Patient Tow with Fins
3rd - Coby Clarke & Luca Widmer

U14 Female Line Throw

1st - Emily Crowe & Sienna O'Shea

U14 Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins
3rd - Daisy Quinn

U14 Female S0m Manikin Carry

3rd - Daisy Quinn

U14 Female 50m Swim with Fins

3rd - Emily Crowe

U14 Male Line throw

3rd - James Leigh & Edward Nelson
U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins
1st - James Leigh

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry

1st - James Leigh

U14 Male 50m Swim with Fins

2nd - Edward Nelson

U1S Female S0m Swim with Fins
3rd - Gemma Zaicek

U17 Female Line Throw

1st - Sophie Magnussen & Jade Gardner
U17 Female 50m Swim with Fins
1st - Jade Gardiner

U17 Male Line Throw

3rd - Dailis Coleman & Jack Thomas
U17 Male Super Lifesaver

3rd - Dailis Coleman

U17 Male Rescue Medley

2nd - Dailis Coleman

U17 Male 50m Swim with Fins

2nd - Dailis Coleman

U19 Male S0m Swim with Fins

3rd - Rory Oliver

Open Male Line Throw

2nd - Rory Oliver & Christopher O'Shea

Qld Pool Rescue Championships

3rd - Overall Pointscore

8th - Handicap Pointscore

Women 9-10 100 Meter Relay Patient Tow w/ Fins
2nd Hebron, Sophie and Quinlan, Emily

Women 10-12 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0m Medley

2ND Forrest, Scarlett Barlow, PipiGardiner, Shari Crowe,
Abbey

Men 10-12 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0Om Medley

3rd Paolemilio, Gabriel Widmer, LucaNelson, Charles
Clarke, Coby

Women 9-10 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0m Medley

2nd 2:20.16 Huxley, Sarah 9 Bevan, Hannah 9 Quinlan,

Emily 10 Hebron, Sophie 10




SURF SPORTS RESULTS

Women 10-12 200 Meter Relay 4 x 50m Medley

2ND Forrest, Scarlett Barlow, PipiGardiner, Shari Crowe,
Abbey

Men 10-12 200 Meter Relay 4 x SOmM Medley

3rd  Paolemilio, Gabriel Widmer, LucaNelson, Charles
Clarke, Coby

Women 9-10 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0m Medley

2nd 2:20.16 Huxley, Sarah 9 Bevan, Hannah 9 Quinlan,
Emily 10 Hebron, Sophie 10

Men 11-12 50 Meter Brick Carry

2nd Widmer, Luca

Women 10-11 S0 Meter Brick Carry

2nd Crowe, Abbey

women 9-10 50 Meter Brick Carry

2nd Hebron, Sophie

Men 9-10 S0 Meter Brick Carry

2nd Paolemilio, Zane

Women 10-14 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Brick

3rd Barlow, Pipi Forrest, Scarlett Crowe, AbbeyGardiner,
Shari

Women 9-10 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Brick

2nd Bevan, Hannah Quinlan, Emily Huxley, Sarah
Hebron, Sophie

Men 9-10 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Brick

1st  Widmer, Eli Rowlands, Cade Paolemilio, Zane
Dover, Oscar

Women 9-10 10 Meter Relay Line Throw

1st Hebron, Sophie Huxley, Sarah

Men 11-12 100 Meter Obstacle Race

3rd Widmer, Luca

Men 10-11 100 Meter Obstacle Race

3rd Nelson, Charles

Women 9-10 100 Meter Obstacle Race

2 Hebron, Sophie 10

Men 10-12 200 Meter Relay 4 x 5S0m Obstacle

2nd Paolemilio, Gabriel Nelson, Charles Clarke, Coby

widmer, Luca

Women 9-10 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0m Obstacle

3rd Huxley, Sarah Bevan, Hannah Quinlan, Emily Hebron,
Sophie

Men 9-10 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0OmMm Obstacle

3rd Paolemilio, Zane Widmer, Eli Rowlands, Cade Dover,
Oscar

Women 12-13 10 Meter Relay Line Throw

1st Gaske, Audrey Crowe, Emily

3rd CQuinn, Daisy Gardiner, Shari

wWomen 13-14 12 Meter Relay Line Throw

1st DGaske, Audrey Mellifont, Mia

2nd CO'sSheaq, Siennas Zaicek, Gemma

Men 3060 12 Meter Relay Line Throw

3rd CBevan, Joel Connolly, Edmund

Men 12-13 200 Meter Obstacle Race

1st Leigh, James

Women 30-39 200 Meter Obstacle Race

2nd Dover, Candice

Women 40-49 200 Meter Obstacle Race

2nd Stevens, Jane

Men 40-49 200 Meter Obstacle Race

2nd Nelson, Ashley

3rd Richards, Matt

Women 12-14 200 Meter Relay 4 x 50m Obstacle

3rd Nicholson, Siena Mellifont, Mia Richards, Lucia
Barlow, Finnlea

Women 3050 200 Meter Relay 4 x 5S0m Obstacle

2nd Dover, Candice Gardiner, Deidre Hiley, Emily Stevens,
Jane

Mixed 3060 200 Meter Relay 4 x SO0m Obstacle

1st Clarke, Aaron O'Shea, Chris Richards, Matt Nelson,
Ashley

Women 30-39 100 Meter Manikin Tow w/ Fins

2nd Dover, Candice

Men 40-49 100 Meter Manikin Tow w/ Fins

3rd O'Sheaq, Chris
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women 12-13 S0 Meter Manikin Carry

3rd Quinn, Daisy

women 30-39 S0 Meter Manikin Carry

2nd Dover, Candice

Men 40-49 50 Meter Manikin Carry

1st Bevan, Joel

2nd Richards, Matt

3rd Clarke, Aaron

wWomen 30-39 100 Meter Manikin Carry w.Fins

1st Dover, Candice

Men 40-49 100 Meter Manikin Carry w.Fins

2nd Richards, Matt

wWomen 12-14 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Manikin

2nd Barlow, Finnlea Mellifont, Mia Quinn,
DaisyNicholson, Siena

Men 12-14 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Manikin

3rd Leigh, James Paolemilio, Luca Nelson, Edward
Doherty, Will

Women 3080 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Manikin

2nd Stevens, Jane Hiley, EmilyGardiner, Deidre Dover,
Candice

Mixed 3060 100 Meter Relay 4x25 Manikin

1st Clarke, Aaron O'Sheaq, ChrisRichards, Matt Nelson,
Ashley

Mixed 3060 200 Meter Relay 4 x S0m Medley

3rd Clarke, Aaron O'sSheaq, Chris Richards, Matt Nelson,

Ashley

Qld Endurance Championships
13th - Overall Pointscore

40-49 yrs Female 2km Ocean Swim
1st Jane Stevens

40-49 yrs Female 4Kkm Beach Run

2nd Jane Stevens

Qld Beach Series Round 1

2nd - All Age Beach Relay Final

1st - Open Female Beach Relay Final

2nd - Aaliyah Bourke U1 Female Beach Flags Final
1st - UM Female Beach Relay Final

2nd - Aaliyah Bourke U11 Female Beach Sprint Final
3rd - U1 Male Beach Relay Final

1st - Jaz Edmondstone U12 Female Beach Flags Final
1st - U12 Female Beach Relay Final

1st - Jaz Edmondstone U12 Female Beach Sprint Final
3rd - Tayah O'Neill U12 Female Beach Sprint Final
2nd - U12 Male Beach Relay Final

2nd - Cade Rowlands U12 Male Beach Sprint Final
1st - Bailen Noy U13 Male Beach Flags Final

3rd - Jarvys Chubb U13 Male Beach Flags

1st - U13 Male Beach Relay Final

1st - Bailen Noy U13 Male Beach Sprint Final

1st - Pipi Barlow U14 Female Beach Flags Final

2nd - Pipi Barlow U14 Female Beach Sprint Final
3rd - U14 Male Beach Relay Final

3rd - Tiarna O'Neill U15 Female Beach Flags Final
2nd - U15 Female Beach Relay Final

3rd - Tiarna O'Neill U15 Female Beach Sprint Final
3rd - Jamie Fowler U15 Male Beach Flags Final

2nd - U17 Female Beach Relay Final

2nd - Thomas Basford U17 Male Beach Flags Final
2nd - U17 Male Beach Relay Final

1st U19 Male Beach Relay Final

3rd - Lachlan Ford U19 Male Beach Sprint Final
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Rainbow Beach Carnival (Banjo Memorial)

Sth - Overall Pointscore

Place then points

1st U1 Female Cameron Relay

1st U12 Female Beach Flags - Evie Livingstone
1st U12 Female Beach Sprint - Tayah O'Neill
Metropolitan Caloundra 6

3rd U12 Female Beach Sprint - Evie Livingstone
3rd U12 Male Beach Sprint - Cade Rowlands
1st U13 Male Beach Flags - Bailen Noy

2nd U13 Male Beach Flags - Jarvys Chubb

1st U13 Male Beach Sprint - Bailen Noy

1st U14 Female Beach Flags - Pipi Barlow

1st U14 Female Beach Sprint - Pipi Barlow

1st U14 Male Beach Flags - Kruz Dittmann

2nd U14 Male surf Race - Luca Widmer

2nd U15 Female Beach Flags 2 Tiarna O'Neill

3rd U15 Female Beach Sprint 3 Tiarna O'Neill

Dicky Beach Teams Carnival

6th - Overall Pointscore

2nd U12 Male Surf Teams Oscar Dover Eli Widmer
Beau Clarke Bailey Ohlin

3rd U12 Male Cameron Relay Oscar Dover Bailey Ohlin
Cooper Bourke Bailey O'Shea

3rd U13 Female Cameron Relay Abbey Crowe Gabrielle

Ford Matilda Rodda Melinda McGrath

Rebel Maroochydore Carnival

10th - Overall Pointscore

Oceans 38 Round 1(20 Nov)

17th - Overall Pointscore

Oceans 38 Round 2

14th - Overall Pointscore

Sunshine Coast Iron Eliminator
7th - Overall Pointscore

3rd U13 Male Ironperson Charles Nelson

Summer of Surf Round 1- Shaw & Partners Hayden
Kenny Classic

No results

Qld Beach Series Round 2

3RD Thomas Basford U17 Male Beach Flags
2ND Pipi Barlow U14 Female Beach Flags

3RD Bailen Noy U13 Male Beach Flags

1st Jaz Edmondstone U12 Female Beach Flags
1st Taione Taka U14 Male Beach Flags

3rd Oliver Basford U14 Male Beach Flags

1st Jaz Edmondstone U12 Female Beach Sprint
1st Bailen Noy U13 Male Beach Sprint

1st Pipi Barlow U14 Female Beach Sprint

3rd U17 Female Beach Relay

1st U17 Male Beach Relay

3rd U15 Male Beach Relay

1st U13 Male Beach Relay

2nd U1 Male Beach Relay

2nd U12 Female Beach Relay

3rd U1 Female Beach Relay

2nd U14 Male Beach Relay

3rd All Age Beach Relay
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Oceans 38 Round 3

7th - Overall Pointscore

U15 Female Ironperson - 1st Daisy Quinn
U17 Female Board Race - 1st Finnlea Barlow
U17 Female Board Relay - 1st Team A

U17 Female Taplin - 2nd Team B

U19 Male Taplin - 3rd Team A

Qld Beach Series Round 3 Champions

3rd Memphis Shield U17 Male Beach Flags Final

1st Jaz Edmondstone U12 Female Beach Flags Final
3RD - Aaliyah Bourke U1 Female Beach Flags Final
1ST - Taione Taka U14 Male Beach Sprint Final

2ND - Aaliyah Bourke U11 Female Beach Sprint Final
3RD - Hunter Hayes U11 Male Beach Sprint Final

1ST - Jaz Edmondstone U12 Female Beach Sprint Final

1ST - Bailen Noy U13 Male Beach Sprint Final

Overall Results:

2nd - Overall Pointscore
Age Champions

-Bailen Noy - Under 13

-Jaz Edmonstone - Under 12

-Pipi Barlow - Under 14

Qld Boardriding Championships

4th - UM Shortboard - Chloe Livingstone

4th - U1 Shortboard - Mackenzie O'Shea

S5th - U15 Shortboard - Sienna O'shea

Sth - 40 year and over shortboard - Brent Hiley
4th - 40 year and over Longboard - Peter Bell

Sth - 40 year and over Longboard - Brent Hiley

Murphy Homes Maroochy Classic

7th - Overall Pointscore

3RD - Thomas Basford U17 Mens Beach Flags Final
2ND - Clay Andrews U15 Mens Beach Sprint Final
3RD - Tiarna O'Neill U15 Womens Beach Sprint Final

2ND - U15 Flag Sprint Relay Final

3RD - U15 Flag Sprint Relay Final

Sunshine Coast Branch U11-U15 Championships

7th Overall Pointscore

1ST Daisy Quinn U15 Female Surf Race Final

2ND U15 Female Surf Team A Emily Crowe, Daisy Quinn,
Sienna O'sSheaq, Audrey Dearling

3RD UM Male Surf Team A Felix Kwintowski, Cooper
Saunders, Jai Clarke, Mason Clarke

2ND U13 Male surf Team A Coby Clarke, Indigo Evans,
Charles Nelson, Joshua Poynter

3RD U12 Male Surf Team A Oscar Dover, Bailey Ohlin,
Beau Clarke, Joel Roberts

2ND Cade Rowlands U12 Male Board Race Final

2ND Aaliyah Bourke U1 Female Beach Sprint Final
2ND Hunter Hayes U11 Male Beach Sprint Final

1ST U1 Female Beach Relay A Sophie Ray, Aaliyah
Bourke, Stevie Saunders, Sienna Rourke

2nd U12 Female Beach Relay A Maddee Clarke, Evie
Livingstone, Tayah O'Neill, Claudia Keating

3rd U12 Mixed Relay A Evie Livingstone, Tayah O'Neill,
Ethan Rourke, Cade Rowlands

3rd U15 Female Beach Relay A Summer Lazenby, Tiarna
O'Neill, Ellen Ford

2nd U13 Male 2"km B Scott Sharp, Fletcher Carstens
3rd U12 Male 2 * S00m Beach Relay A Cade Rowlands,
Nicolas Vega De Seoane

1st U1 Male 2*500 Relay A Felix Kwintowski, Patrick

McShea

Summer of Surf Round 3 - Shannon Eckstein ronman
Challenge

No data available

Sunshine Coast Branch U17-Masters Championships
4th - Overall Pointscore
1st - Sophie Taylor U17 Female 2km Beach Run Final

1st - Alexander Huxley 45-54 Male 2Km Beach Run Final
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3rd - Ben Princehorn 45-54 Male 2Km Beach Run Final
1st - Noah Richardson Open Male Surf Race Final
2nd - Dailis Coleman Open Male Surf Race Final

1st - Dailis Coleman U17 Male Surf Race Final

2nd - Jane Stevens 45-54 Female Surf Race Final
1st - Maggie Princehorn U17 Female Surf Race Final
3rd Imogen Hiley U17 Female Surf Race Final

3rd Mia Mellifont Open Female Surf Race Final

1st - Team B U17 Mixed Surf Teams Final

3rd - A U17 Mixed Surf Teams Final

1st - Imogen Hiley U17 Female Board Race Final

1st - Peter Bell 45-54 Male Beach Flags Final

1st - Luke Saunders 30-44 Yrs Male Beach Flags Final
3rd - Lee Crozier 30-44 Yrs Male Beach Flags Final
3rd - Emily Ford U17 Female Beach Flags Final

1st - Emily Ford U17 Female Beach Sprint Final

2nd Sophie Taylor U17 Female Beach Sprint Final

1st - Emily Ford Open Female Beach Sprint Final

1st - Luke Saunders 30-44 Yrs Male Beach Sprint Final
3rd - Trent Livingstone 30-44 Yrs Male Beach Sprint
Final

3rd - Peter Bell 45-54 Male Beach Sprint Final

1st - Team A U17 Female Beach Relay Final

1st - Team A 170 yrs min Mixed Beach Relay Final

1st - Team A 110 yrs Min Mixed Surf Teams Final

1st - Team A Open Mixed Board Rescue Final

3rd - Team A U17 Mixed Board Rescue Final

2nd - Team B 45-54 Yrs Mixed Board Rescue Masters

Final

3rd - A Noah Richardson, Will Doherty Open Mixed Surf

Ski Relay Final

1st - Noah Richardson Open Male lronperson Final
1st - Dailis Coleman U17 Male Ironperson Final

1st - Team A 110 Combined Mixed Relay Final

2nd - Team B 110 Combined Mixed Relay Final

State Youth Championships

No results - most events cancelled

State Senior Championships - CANCELLED

No results available

Aussies Youth

2nd U15 Female Surf Race - Daisy Quinn
3rd U1S Male Beach Sprint - Clay Andrews
3rd U1S Female Ironperson - Daisy Quinn
3rd U14 & U15 Male Beach Relay

1st U15 Female 2km Ocean Swim - Daisy Quinn

Aussies Masters

3rd 45-49 yrs Female Surf Race - Jane Stevens
1st 35-39 yrs Male Beach Flags - Luke Saunders
2nd 35-39 yrs Male Beach Sprint - Luke Saunders

3rd 45-49 yrs Female 2km Ocean Swim - Jane Stevens

Aussies Open
2nd Open Male 2Km Beach Run - Kieran Perkins

3rd U17 Female 2Km Beach Run - Sophie Taylor

2nd U17 Female Single Ski Relay




SENIOR CLUB AWARDS

JJ BETTS TROPHY FOR MOST PATROL HOURS
After JJ. Betts - a foundation Member of the Club.
First awarded 1949-50. The Bronze member completing the most hours on rostered, voluntary and /
or substitute patrols at Kings Beach during the current patrol season.
Junior: KAITLIN DOBINSON

Senior: CAMERON RAY

CLIFF CROUGHAN AWARD FOR BEST PATROL TEAM
After Cliff Croughan - a foundation Member of the Club and first Chief Surf Instructor.

First awarded 1998-99. Alternative citation since 2007-08 - “All Stars Patrol Team”.

SENIOR ALLSTARS PATROL TEAM
ASH NELSON, PAULA RYAN, CAMERON DICKIE, ANDREW RICHARDS, HILARY SHARP, DANIEL KNOWLES,

RORY OLIVER, CHRIS REED, MARCUS HALL, KEN McGRATH, SHARON PUNTER

JUNIOR ALLSTARS PATROL TEAM
CHARLES NELSON, AUGUST GASKE, SAMARA LEE, SIENNA O'SHEA, RAIDEN HIX, MADDY CROWE,

DAILIS COLEMAN, KAYA KWINTOWSKI, MOLLY MCSHEA, JACK THOMAS

THE MET-CALOUNDRA OLD BOYS' TROPHY FOR MOST EFFICIENT PATROL CAPTAIN
Presented by the Club Old Boys’ Association. First awarded 1998-99.
The Patrol Captain best:

- demonstrating exceptional leadership during the season and leading by example
- achieving teamwork and promoting continued learning within their patrol team
- showing initiative and dedication to improving patrol services
- performing exceptionally under adverse circumstances
- leading a patrol team with a high rate of patrol compliance.

DANIEL FORD
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THE MOST EFFICIENT SENIOR LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Active Senior who has shown exceptional enthusiasm, participation and
dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having gone above and beyond in their duties
as an active lifesaver.

ANDREW RICHARDS

THE MOST PROFICIENT YOUNG LIFESAVER
First awarded 2018-19. The Lifesaver (18-21 years) who has shown exceptional enthusiasm,
participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having gone above and
beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.

RORY OLIVER

THE MOST PROFICIENT JUNIOR LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Active Junior (15-18years) who has shown exceptional enthusiasm,
participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having gone above and
beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.

CAMERON RAY & MADDY CROWE

THE MOST EFFICIENT CADET LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Cadet/under 15 who has shown exceptional enthusiasm, participation
and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having gone above and beyond in their
duties as an active lifesaver.

KAITLIN DOBINSON

CLUB CAPTAIN'S TROPHY FOR BEST NEW MEMBER
First awarded 1984-95. A financial, proficient and active member joining in the current season and
completing club patrol and other obligations with distinction and without prejudice Committed to
personal development for the benefit of the Club and showing promise of a great future.

LUKE SAUNDERS
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TRAINING OFFICER OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2004-2005. The Training Officer most successfully providing services to the club in their
capacity as a trainer. Must be currently active and proficient as a qualified trainer.

ALEISHA EDWARDS

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2004-2005. The Assessor most successfully providing services to the club in their
capacity as an assessor. Must be currently active and proficient as a qualified assessor.

ROBBIE HOWELL

DES DWYER TROPHY FOR THE BEST AND FAIREST CARNIVAL COMPETITOR
Presented by Des Dwyer OAM - past Life Governor, Club President, competitor and coach. First
awarded 1995-96. The club competitor who, whilst contributing competition points to the club’s
overall points score, showed team spirit, fair play, co-operation and upheld the values of the club at
all carnivals.

MAGGIE PRINCEHORN

COLIN ROUGHSEDGE TROPHY FOR MOST OUTSTANDING CARNIVAL COMPETITOR
Presented by Colin Roughsedge - Life Member and outstanding Masters competitor. First awarded
1994-95. The competitor displaying the most outstanding performrmances at carnivals whilst
contributing a significant number of points to the club’s overall points score. This competitor is
dedicated to training and surf sports development and may also have
represented the club at higher levels e.g. representative teams.

KIEREN PERKINS

JOHN THURTELL TROPHY FOR BEST MASTERS COMPETITOR
Presented by John Thurtell, Life Member, past Club President and competitor. First awarded 1996 -
97. The club masters’ competitor contributing a significant number of competition points to the
club’'s overall points score and having represented the club with distinction.

LUKE SAUNDERS
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JOHN PHILLIPS MEMORIAL TROPHY FOR MOST VALUABLE CARNIVAL OFFICIAL
In memory of John Phillips, surf boat official. First awarded 2006-07. Recognising those members
who were appointed Surf Officials at carnivals; and/or received their Surf Officials Accreditation
during the current season.

MICHELLE PETERS

YOUTH ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2018-19. The youth competitor (U17 and U19 years) displaying the most outstanding
performmances at carnivals whilst contributing a significant number of points to the club’s overall
points score. This competitor is dedicated to training and surf sports development and may also
have represented the club at higher levels e.g. representative teams.

SOPHIE TAYLOR

SURF SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2018-19. The surf sports team displaying the most outstanding performances at
carnivals while contributing a significant number of points to the club’s overall score.

MAGGIE PRINCEHORN, JADE GARDINER, EVA ASHWORTH

KEN O’'CONNELL PERPETUAL TROPHY FOR BEST CLUB PERSON
Presented by Ken O'Connell - Life member and past Secretary. First awarded 1986-87. The financial
member of the club who contributed most effectively to the achievement of club objectives and
goals. Displaying the values, behaviour and personal traits fitting an active member of the club.
Having provided unsolicited assistance to club members.

BEN PRINCEHORN

MOST IMPROVED MEMBER
First awarded 1994-95. Having been a member for more than one year; showing the most significant
improvement in performance, effort and/ or dedication toward their chosen surf lifesaving activity or
across a number of areas of the club.

DAVID RAY
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SUPPORTERS CLUB ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD

First Awarded 1986-87. The member showing the most potential to be a high achiever in their
chosen surf lifesaving activity.

MARG MCGRATH

STANLEY LUCAS MEMORIAL SHIELD - SURF APPEALS TROPHY
After Stan Lucas - indefatigable community fundraiser in the 1980's and 1990's. First awarded 1994-95.
The member who contributed the most time for the highest return in all club fundraising activities.

EMILY HILEY

STIRRER'S AWARD
First awarded 1969-70. The member creating the most angst, in a constructive way, for the
betterment of the club during the season.

JACOB THOMSON

JACK SPENDER AWARD FOR MOST VALUABLE OFFICE BEARER
Presented by Jack Spender OBE OStJ - past Life Governor, Club President, administrator and
competitor. First awarded 1996-97. The member holding an elected position within the club who has
been the most successful in helping the club meet its objectives and goals related to their area of
responsibility. A highly efficient member who has been invaluable to the operation of the club.

BRENT HILEY

ALTON TAILFORD TROPHY FOR EXCELLENCE
In memory of Alton Tailford - Life Member, past Club President, Secretary and Treasurer. First
awarded 1989-90. Awarded to a member in recognition of their innovative approach and relentless
dedication to achieving club objectives and goals, with their work ensuring an
outstanding increase in performance, efficiency, results and/or club well-being.

SHANE PUNTER

PRESIDENT'S AWARD
First awarded 2008-09. The member that the President believes has contributed
the most to the well-being and success of the club in a manner representative
of the values and principles of the club.

BRETT MAGNUSSEN
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OTHER AWARDS

2020/21 SUNSHINE COAST VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR
(post publication of last year's annual report)

ELIZA DREVES

BRANCH AWARDS

CLUB LEGEND
Award at the Youth Ball (each club has one winner at the event)

MILLAR GAZZARD

CLUB SPIRIT

STATE AWARDS

SLSQ LIFE MEMBERSHIP

KIRSTEN PHILLIPS

NSW BUSHFIRE CITATION
2019-20 bushfires in NSW when Surf boat competitors became first responders as bushfires hit
NSW South Coast when they had travelled to NSW compete in the
George Bass Surf Boat marathon.

FIONA FEWTRELL

NATIONAL AWARDS

30 YEAR NATIONAL PATROL

STEPHEN MAITLAND
NATIONAL RESCUE MEDALS

SAM PRINCEHORN, MAGGIE PRINCEHORN, JIMMY CREEDY, KEN MCGRATH,

DAN MCSHEA AND TOM BASFORD



JUNIOR

ACTIVITIES
REPORT

The 2021-22 season was a successful one for Mets nippers. It was a season of ‘back to basics’ in

stabilizing nippers for now and future years with a focus on education and lifesaving. This amidst

nmMany challenges where we managed to navigate through to the end of the season.

I'd like to congratulate all nippers for their achievements, regardless of what that entailed, from
conquering a fear, learning new skills, receiving their SLSQ Award, their first season of patrolling,
through to those who excelled with more obvious recognition in the arenas of lifesaving, surf sports,

and leadership.

Our key objectives that we have strived to deliver have
been and continue to be:

e To provide compliant and fun education programs
for nippers to grow their knowledge, skills and
confidence;

e To provide a pipeline of patroling members to
support the sustainability of our Club;

e To facilitate and support pathways for nippers so as
to maximise member engagement and retention;

e To have a clear set of rules that apply to all in order
to maintain a transparent, inclusive, and equitable
culture;

e To work collaboratively with other Operational
Groups within the Club; and

e To build and nurture ‘the Mets family’ ideal.

Our program catered for over 400 kids (U6 to U15), with membership closing early in the season for
nMost of our younger age groups given our finite volunteer levels. Looking forward that number could

grow but is subject to growing our Junior Activities’ volunteer group.
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Nipper Captains

Many thanks to our Nipper Captains, Millar Gazzard and
Sienna O'Sheq, and our Vice-Captains, Emily Crowe and
Clay Andrews, who were a most proactive and engaged

leadership group.

Congratulations to the leadership group selected for the

2022-23 season who have high standards to emulate -

Captains, Kaitlin Dobinson and Michael Ashworth, and

NIPPER CAPTAINS

Vice-Captains, Shari Gardiner and Jack Taylor.

Junior Activity Committee (JAC) & Volunteer Acknowledgements
| was very heartened to see the groundswell of new families, particularly from our younger age

groups, getting involved in volunteer roles. Thank-you.

Our nipper program was only possible due to the commitment of our Junior Activity Commmittee and
Volunteers who are acknowledged below. It is impossible to mention everyone who has volunteered
during the season, so to all of you (you know who you are), thank-you for just pitching in whenever

needed.

Looking ahead
Our ambition for next season is to build upon season 2021-22 by securing more parent volunteers in
every capacity, and funding to provide for new and replacement resources, gear and equipment. We

are well placed to do so.

I'd like to encourage all nipper family members
to continue to be, or become more, involved in
the Club as our sustainability relies upon it.

It's something the whole family can be involved R

in together and is so very rewarding!

Brett Magnussen

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES CHAIRMAN
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Junior Activity Trophies and Awards

Our Break-up and Presentation Day ("M” for Mets party) was held on 26th
March 2022 where we celebrated the 2021-22 season, acknowledged the
Junior Activity Commmittee and the legion of parent volunteers, and most
importantly recognised our nippers for achieving their relevant SLSQ
Award as well as handing out trophies for outstanding achievement. The

following nippers were recognised across the categories of:

Age Champions

Our Age Champions are determined by the summation of results from

our two Points Days held throughout the season. The Points Days are
effectively an ‘internal” Mets nipper carnival where U8-U15 compete

against their peers in beach and water events.

Age Group Age Champion 2nd Place 3rd Place
Us Male Arthur Derginne Flynn Chapman Max Murphy
U8 Female Josephine Little Alicia Lee Mya Boniface
U? Male Asher Ohlin Tane Rowlands Lincoln Bourke
U? Female Lucia O'Keefe Sarah Long Eliza Hunt
U10 Male Broc Rowlands Jai Clarke Mason Clarke
U10 Female Gemma Bryce Gypsy Evans Sophig Howard
U111 Male Felix Kwintowski Cooper Saunders Bhys Crawford
U171 Female Adgliyvah Bourke Sophie Ray Cleo Livingstoneg
U12 Male Bailey Chlin Eli Widmer Cade Rowlands
U12 Female Evie Livingstone Mackenzie O'Shea  Adelacide Bothwell
U13 Male Indigo Evans Lachlan Gardiner Isqiah Bourke
U13 Female Abbey Crowe Gabriglle Ford Kiara Franklin
Ul4 hMale Michael Ashworth i Garstka Luca Widmer
UT4 Female Shari Gardiner Ellen Ford Sophia Keating
U15 Male James Leigh Millar Gorzard Jamie Fowler

U115 Female Sienna O'Shea Emily Crowe Summer Lazenby
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Most Improved

Our Most Improved (and Most Consistent for Green Caps) are self-explanatory awards.

Age Group Male Female
Green Caps Us & U7 Guinn Lloyd Leah Van Den Hurka
Under 8 George Haynes Alicia Lee
Under % Byron Elliott Matilda O'Neil
Under 10 Wally Cracknell foe Pyles
Under 11 Cooper Saunders Stevie Saunders
Under 12 Coocper Bourke Jessie Richmond
Under 13 Jack Memiggn Savannah Ferris
Under 14 Bodi Garstka Kayo Rwinigweski
Under 15 Lachlan Ray Emily Crowe
Lifesaver Awards

The Lifesaver Awards are presented to a nipper who shows promise in life saving aspects and

applies what they have learnt during the season (and is not necessarily involved in Surf Sports).

Under 8 Loey Lloyd
Under ? Eadie Curtis
Under 10 Violet Ward
Under 11 Stephanie McGrath
Under 12 Amelia Lee
Under 13 Travis Bvans
Under 14 Kaitlin Dobinson

Under 15 Summer Lazenby
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Ikon Engineering Award
Awarded to either a male of female for being the most consistent nipper.

Theo Ashworth

Gorman Family Trophy
Awarded to either a male or female nipper in the U1 to U15 age groups who gains the most points
on the beach at carnivals throughout the year.

Aaliyah Bourke

Les Steers Trophy
Awarded to either a male or female nipper in the U11to U15 age groups who gains the most points
in the water at carnivals throughout the year.

Bailey Ohlin

Senior Club Award
Awarded to either a male or female nipper in the U14 & U15 age group. Presented to the nipper who
has been of most service to the senior side of the Club based on most patrol hours.

Kaitlin Dobinson

Supporters Club Encouragement Award
Awarded to either a male or female nipper as encouragement to continue junior lifesaving through
into the senior ranks.

Kira O'Shea

Club Person of the Year
Awarded to either a male or female nipper who has the Club at heart - they compete, participate
and behave as to inspire others.

Millar Gazzard

Thora Hunt Award
Awarded to either a male or female nipper that exhibits outstanding sportsmanship.

Daisy Quinn

President’'s Award
Awarded to either a male or female nipper for outstanding achievement.

Sam Princehorn
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Phillips Family Long Service Award
Awarded to nippers that have been part of the Club from U8's to U15's.

Ben Mash, Emily Crowe, Millar Gazzard, Sam Princehorn, and Sienna O'Shea

Water Safety recognition
Awarded to both Male and Female Nippers. Awarded to Nippers in the U14 & 15 age groups who have
consistently contributed to Water Safety Activities at U8 to U10 Carnivals

Nil

Coaches Choice - Water
Awarded to either a male or female nipper for outstanding achievement within water activities.

Felix Kwintowski

Jeff Morris Trophy
Awarded to either a male of female nipper for outstanding display of courage in WATER activities.

Scarlett Van Den Hurk

Coaches Choice - Beach
Awarded to either a male or female nipper for outstanding achievement within beach activities.

Hunter Hayes

Glenn Wilson Trophy
Awarded to either a male of female nipper for outstanding display of courage in BEACH activities.

Clay Andrews

Sunshine Coast Branch Team (U13 to U15)
Special Award for Mets Nippers who were selected for the Sunshine Coast Branch team

Nil

Qld Junior Cyclones Team (U14 & 15)
Special Award for Mets Nippers who were selected in the Qld Junior Cyclones team to compete in
the Youth Pathways Cup against other State teams

James Leigh



JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

COMMITTEE

U6/U7 (Green Caps)

Ben Princehorn

Dan McShea (Assistant)
Andrew Van Den Hurk
(Assistant)

Sonia McShea (Assistant)
Emma Derainne (Assistant)

U8's Age Manager

Kirsten Phillips

Viv Little (Assistant)

Doug Kynaston (Assistant)
Lee Farrell (Assistant)
Peter Morgan (Assistant)

U9's Age Manager
Jessica Cameron

Olivia Cox (Assistant)
Kathryn Smith (Assistant)
Matt O'Keefe (Assistant)

U10's Age Manager
Travis Clarke

Nicole Haynes (Assistant)
Andrea Giebel (Assistant)

U1f's Age Manager

Luke Saunders

Dan McShea (Assistant)
Michelle Vayro (Assistant)
Mel Ray (Assistant)

Noah Richards (Assistant)

U12's Age Manager

Phill Ashworth

Richard Cox (Assistant)
Yolanda Burt (Assistant)
Carly Muller (Assistant)

U13's Age Manager

Ben Bourke

Angela Crowe (Assistant)
Marg McGrath (Assistant)

U14's Age Manager
Eliza Dreves

U15’'s Age Manager

Karly Lazenby

Chris O'Shea (Assistant)
Danielle Dunshea (Assistant)

Chairperson
Brett Magnussen

Deputy Chairperson
Phill Ashworth

Registrar
Anna Lee

Secretary
Kerri Richards

Treasurer
Emma Princehorn

Education Officer
Julianne O'Shea

BBQ Volunteers
Matt Lee

Anna Lee

Gary Jones
Paula O'Connor

Gear Steward
Dave Ray

Chief Water Safety Officer
Ben Bryce

Uniform Officer
Michelle Peters

U8-U10 Team Manager
Nicole Haynes

U11-U15 Team Manager
Mel Ray

Official Liaison Officer
Marg McGrath

Volunteer Water Coaches
Matt Richards
Noah Richards

Volunteer Beach Coaches
Luke Saunders

Peter Bell

Andrew Kwintowski

Fundraising
Emily Hiley
Ann Mee

Photographers
Ben Bryce
Dee Gardiner

Surf Sports Officials
Too many to list!

Water Safety & IRB crew
Too many to list!



TREASURER'S

REPORT

The start of the season saw most of Australia either in lockdown or isolation.

Our core plan was for a normal season. We also planned for the worst case which fortunately was

not required.

Patrols commenced and were more affected by wild weather. Congratulations to all the Patrol
Captains and teams for a job very well done. Thank you to Shane Punter who took on Club Captain
at short notice you did a great job. Thank you also goes to the Patrols for taking on the raffles at the

Supporters Club.

The JAC under the leadership of Brett Magnussen had a successful year with high levels of
membership and a full range of activities. The JAC were very active in fund raising. This included the
Surf Appeal, Raffles both at the Supporters Club and Kings Beach Tavern. Thank you to Ann Mee for

her role in having successful raffles throughout the year.

Emily Hiley and her Surf Appeal team followed on from last year to increase both the cash collection
and also the internet collection. A record $61096 was raised. As with the previous year the Surf
Appeal success underwrote the ongoing costs for the season. Congratulations to Emily Hiley and

the Surf Appeal team for financially kickstarting the 2021/22 season.

The maijor financial challenge we had in this year was funding a team to go to Western Australia to
compete in the Aussie titles.

Brendan McDonalds inspirational Nauru paddle raised $5,044 to start the Surf Sports fundraising

The Board underwrote fund raising by allocated all funds over $40,000 raised in the Surf Appeal
($20,196), Members raised $22,213 from raffles at the KBT and Supporters Club. There was also a

Bunnings BBQ, and donations fromm Members boosted the total.



TREASURER'S REPORT CONT.

Funds raised for Surf Sports totalled $50,007.21 for the 2022 financial year.

Total spent on Surf Sports was $82,969.44. This included $8,135 spent on Subsidy of Aussie Uniforms
The budget for Surf Sports was $75,000 for the year.

This budget shortfall was $7,969.44

Taking this additional expenses $7,969.44 away from total raised $50,007.21 = $42,037.77 reserve
Surf Sports will start the 2022/23 season with reserves of $42,037.77

Congratulations to Aleisha Edwards for taking over from Simon Richards in training our members.
Simon has contributed so much to the Club over the years in this role. Aleisha with the support of
mMany other trainers provided a seamless transition to ensure a high level of training was delivered

to our members at a very acceptable cost.

Member Development had some challenges with a couple of camps cancelled. Camp Commando
has been re-scheduled so this vital leadership camp can be experienced by our young members.
Met's Foundation continues to fund Member Development. Our investment in our young members
is showing some returns through leadership shown on Patrol, in competition, and in social events by

our young members. Congratulations to Eliza for doing such a great job in this area.

Brent Hiley continued to do a brilliant job of applying for and obtaining $127,822 in Grant Funding.
Storage Shed $35,000, Cam Am Defender $24,885, backwall Clubhouse $15,370, SLSA $15,000 Rescue
Equipment, Roof Clubhouse $27,500. Thank you to our building committee who supervised

the Storage Shed, Roof Repairs, and back wall repairs.

Brent also oversaw the signing up of sponsors raising a further $31745 in Sponsorship.

Our major sponsor was Henzell's Agency. Henzell's Agency generously sponsored us for $10,000.
McLean Henzell also sponsored us for two training skis and JAC State Uniforms. Other major
sponsors were Stockland Aura, Viden, Caloundra Seafood, South Coast Boats, Perkins Plumbing and

Tile Solutions.



TREASURER'S REPORT CONT.

The Supporters Club remained our major source of funding. Despite many challenges they were
able to maintain their rental payments of $20,000 per month. They also supported the club through
sponsorship of members drinks, and clubhouse operating expenses. We are very grateful for the

efforts of the Supporters Club and their Board to allow us to continue to build our reserves.

We have improved our cash reserves by $98,537 and funded projects of $196,038 made up of:

New Rescue boards $9,593, Solar on Clubhouse $18568, New Roof on Clubhouse $51095. Training
Skis $12,318, Air conditioning and Office Furniture $7,546, Rowing Machines $4,500, Training Equipment
$3,429, Cam Am Defender $25,610, Storage Shed $48,014, Cubicles Men’s showers $7,548.

Thank you to all who assisted to raise funds and more importantly those who showed restraint in
spending. This measured approach to financial management has put our Club in a strong financial

position.

Our financial goal for the future is to continue to provide sound management to allow a full range of

activities to be funded whilst building reserves for the future.

Thank you to Jim Chisholm and the Board for their leadership and support.

A special thank you to my wife Lynda for her support to allow me to be part of Mets.

Graham Archdall

TREASURER




FOUNDATION

COMMITTEE REPORT

With funds of $394935 held on 30th April 2022 the Foundation is approaching $400,000.

During the year we received $8536 in donations and the Club transferred in $19,800. In return we

paid $8,283 to the Club for Member development.

We are continuing to support the Club through our transfer of the bulk of the funds to offset the
Club's Business Loan account. That amount is now $341600, having been $350,000 last year. That
amounts to a significant saving of interest for the Club, even at the reduced rates which have

prevailed so far this year.
This year the Club Board is looking at ways to enhance the stability of the Foundation through the
creation of a Foundation Public Ancillary Fund. An important aspect of this will be a favourable tax

ruling which is awaited

Blake Andrews

CHAIR OF FOUNDATION




FUNDRAISING &

GRANTS REPORT

It was a bumper year for the Club this year on all fronts as the team built on last year's hard work. It
was a fantastic, consistent effort by all which provided much needed funds as the club continues to

grow and expand its community offerings.

The years fundraising kicked off with a bang when the club came together to “shake the tin” as part
of our annual SOS appeal. We had one of our biggest appeals to date, netting over $60,000! Whilst
there were many fantastic contributions hats off to Emily Hiley who was the frontperson pulling the

whole thing together.

In the uniform shop led by Michelle Peters, and nipper canteen led by the Lee family, it was all hands
to the pump with the huge number of nippers this year. Due to their hard work, and those that lent a

hand each week, we had another great financial contribution from these essential club outlets.

The icing on the cake this year was the reinvigoration of the Supporters Club Friday Meat Raffle and
the introduction of the KBT Aussies Meat Raffle headed by the wonderful Ann Mee and Grant
Andrews. Massive thank you to the Mets on Kings team, Ann, Grant and all those who volunteered
every week to make these raffles happen. Hats off and special thanks also to Adam and the crew at
Pinnell's Gourmet Meats who provided all of the meat free of charge for both raffles. Through the two

raffles we were able to raise much needed funds for surf life saving and surf sports.




FUNDRAISING &§ GRANTS CONT.

A couple of standout individual call outs for Clay Andrews for his donation of dash for cash prize

money and Brendan McDonald for a whopping donation of over $5,000 from his unbelievable Nauru

circumnavigation fundraising paddle.

In the Grants space we had another HUGE year with a monster thank you going out to the following

organisations for their ongoing support of the club:

Sunshine Coast Council

Qld Government

Federal Government

Qld Gov Fire and Emergency Services

Beach Safety Equipment Fund

Stockland Aura Community Fund

In total this year the club received over $72,000 in Grant funding. This year's grants combined with last

years grants have helped the club achieve some major infrastructure goals and maintain our

essential lifesaving services.




FUNDRAISING &§ GRANTS CONT.

Whilst the Fundraising and Grant success was brilliant it was complimented by another strong,
consistent sponsorship result. This year we welcomed a number of hew sponsors and welcomed
back ALL of our previous sponsors who continue to support the club. All told, we raised over $50,000
for the year which was a huge effort and symbolic of the overwhelming generosity of our sponsors.
Our Sponsors (in no particular order):

e HM Developments

e Pinnell's Gourmet Meats

e Summa Care (formerly Candice Care)

e Henzells Realty

e Seafood Market

e Caloundra City Realty

e Viden

e Resinc

e Perkins Plumbing

e Juice Boost

A BIG THANK YOU to all who supported the club this year in our various endeavors to raise funds.
Whilst every contribution matters, there were some standout supporters in Mets 48 family's led by
Andrew & Ola Kwintowski and Tom Crozier & Carrie Coggins, Emily Hiley, Michelle Peters, Gary Jones,
Kay Blokkeerus, The Lee Family, Graham Archdall and Jim Chisolm. The committee and I look forward

to welcoming some new members as we strive for an even bigger 2022/23!

Brent Hiley

FUNDRAISING & GRANTS CHAIRMAN




SUPPORTERS' CLUB

REPORT

Again it gives me great pleasure in presenting the annual report this year to you, the members, as |

believe your Supporters Club has performed well with a similar financial outcome to the past year.

At the time of writing this report the Supporters Clubs Financials had not been finalised. So | will not
be commenting on the financials in this report and will leave that to Simon, however | would like to
acknowledge that the committee has stayed focused on the bottom line and the result is largely

due to the dedication and drive of all involved.

The Supporters Club staff and your committee have taken the Covid challenge on with both hands
while requiring to be very flexible with the ever changing environment to deliver the best possible

hospitality experience while still making a profit to support the SLSC.

| have been asked by several members about the building development and the future plans of the
Supporters Club. The Supporters Club has met with the SLSC Club on several occasions discussing
the future and the best way forward for both clubs but unfortunately we have no solid structural

plans at this time to present to the members.

The Supporters Club continues to upgrade all assets within the facility and are presently looking at

cosmetic ways to improve the look and feel within the club for all patrons’ enjoyment.

There has been numerous staff changes and challenges over the past 12 months where our
management team have raised to the occasion and | thank David (Operations Manager) and Ben
(Head Chef) in particular for their efforts, as the club has worked through these with a more positive

outcome than other similar establishments.

This year as in the past your committees aim was to continue being the supporting back bone for
Met Caloundra SLSC and to ensure prosperity for both Clubs. | personally would like to thank Simon,
Jacob, Ben and Brendan for the amount of volunteer hours donated to our Surf Lifesaving Club in

their tasks within the Supporters Club.



SUPPORTERS' CLUB REPORT

CONT.

As a community club we are a meeting place where we find the company of like-minded people,
we make friends and share experiences. We enable members to be linked by a commmon bond, Surf
Life Saving. For many of us forming friendships and a sense of belonging are powerful reasons for
becoming involved and active, so once again thank you the members for all your assistance over
the past 12 months and in particular those who have given time running raffles and fundraising for

your club.

To the SLSC committee my gratitude and thanks for your assistance throughout the past 12

months and of course to our Mmain asset, our staff, thank you for without your dedication and efforts

the club would not be what it is today.

SEE YOU ON THE BEACH!

Robbie Howell

PRESIDENT, MET CALOUNDRA SUPPORTERS CLUB




Life Member (34)
Alan Macklin
Bruce Richter
Carl Perkins

Colin Roughsedge
Craig Spender
Daniel Creedy
Dennis Brooker
ElizabethDawes
Gary Jones

Glen Forbes
Graham Archdall
James Chisholm
James Creedy
Jase Bean

Joe Irwin

John Andrews
John Buchanan
John Keller

John Thurtell

Jon McKenzie
Kirsten Phillips
Matthew Richards
Michael McDonald
Noel Heywood
Norman Irvine
Peter Otago
Robert Daniec
Robert Schwartz
Robert Skillen
Ron Dittmann
Rosanne Otago
Simon Richards
Stephen Maitland
Stuart Cordingley

Active - 18yrs and over (127)
Aaron Clarke

Abbey Lindley

Ainsley Le Gallez

Aleisha Edwards
Alexander Dreves
Alexander Huxley

Alicia Miles

Alison Seeney

Andrew Richards
Andrzej Kwintowski
Angela Bradby-Irving
Angela Crowe
Ashley Halliwell
Ashley Nelson
Astrid Stuer
Audrey warren
Ben Princehorn
Benjamin Bryce
Benjamin Gaske
Brendan Bopf
Brendan Sheppard
Brenden Hall
Brent Hiley

Brett Magnussen
Brian Archer
Brian Dreves
Brittany Jenner
Bronson Slater
Bruce Edwards
Cameron Dickie
Cathy Bond
Charlie Punter
Christopher O'shea
Christopher Reed
Colan Coleman
Colleen Huxley
Craig Dearling
Damian Richters
Damien Woods
Daniel Beamish
Daniel Ford

Daniel Knowles
Daniel McShea
David O'Shea
David Patterson
David Ray

David Warren
Deidre Gardiner
Edmund Connolly
Eliza Dreves
Elizabeth wWarren
Ella Patterson
Emily Hiley

Fiona Fewtrell
Geoffrey Heydon
Harry Richards
Hayley Evans
Hilary Sharp

Jack White
Jacob Thomson
Jane Stevens
Jazmin Tweddle-O'Donnell
Joel Bevan
Justine Ashworth
Kara Howell

Kate Harris
Kenneth McGrath
Kieren Perkins
Kirsty Whitby
Lachlan O'Hara
Lara Madden
Laurel Zaicek
Leanne Bygrave
Lee Crozier

Luke Saunders
Madison Brown
Marcus Hall
Margaret McGrath
Mark Trimble
Mark Wyer
Matthew Ohlin
Matthew Punter
Michael Doherty
Michael Miles
Mitchell Westlake
Nash Spencer
Neil Anderson
Nicholas-Jon Gordon
Nicola Wilkins
Nicole Haynes
Noah Richards
Noelle Pugliese
Oisin Andrews
Patrick Gardiner
Paul Bounty

Paul O'Hara

Paula Christiansen
Paula Ryan



Peter Bell

Robbie Howell
Robert Garden
Romolo Pugliese
Ronald Youels
Rory Oliver

Ross Robertson
Ryan Schmidt
Sam walton
Samara Lee
Sarah Martin
Sarah Thomas
Scott Basford
Scott Chapman
Scott Sunley
Shane Cairncross
Shane Punter
Sharon Punter
Stuart Mash
Susan Gregory
Trent Livingstone
Trevor Rodda
Troy wWannell
warwick Agnew
wayne Walker
William Ashworth
William Davis
Yasmin Richters
Yolanda Burt

Long Service (13)
Barbara Seaward
Benjamin Canniffe
Brendan Flynn
Brian Pascoe
Carla Dreyer
Daniel Dwyer
Kelly Canniffe
Larissa Johnston
Michael Skillen
Nathan Steer
Phillip Ashworth
Tamara Sheppard
Timothy Dwyer

Reserve Active (1)
Graham Sharry

Past Active (9)
Cathy Dick
Danielle Dunshea
David Bull

Doug Kynaston
Kerri Richards
Luke Roberts
Megan Hatch
Michael Broadbent
Peter Rattray

Award Member (8)
Adam Cracknell
Andrew Van Den Hurk
Joshua Hayes
Leonard Girgenti
Michelle Peters
Nicholas Wood
Samantha Tan

Sara Gaske

Active 15-18 yrs (53)
Aidan Steele
Audrey Gaske
Audrey Hensel
August Gaske
Bailin Haji
Cameron Ray
Clay Andrews
Dailis Coleman
Edward Nelson
Emily Crowe
Emily Ford
Emma Robey
Ethan Lonsdale
Eva Ashworth
Gabriel Philemon
Gemma Zaicek
Hamish Doherty
Hayley Dickie
Henry Nelson

Henry Warren
Imogen Hiley
Jack Lazarus
Jack Thomas
Jade Gardiner
James Gardiner
James Leigh
Jamie Fowler
Joe Enders
Lachlan Ford
Liam Smith

Lily Taylor

Luca Paolemilio
Lucia Richards
Madeline Crowe
Maggie Princehorn
Marcus Moncur
Max Zaicek

Mia Mellifont
Noah Coco
Oscar Punter
Poppy lves
Ryan Cordingley
Ryan Dunshea
Sam Dickie
Sam Patterson
Scott Hiley
Sophie Magnussen
Sophie Taylor
Summer Lazenby
Tom Chapman
Will Balke

Will Doherty
Zara Richters

Cadet Member (13-15 years) (37)
April Cairncross

Audrey Dearling

Benjamin Mash

Blayke Payne

Carly Dunshea

Cleo Richards

Daisy Quinn

David Human



Drew Zaicek

Ellen Ford

Evie Richters
Gabriel Paolemilio
Isla Lonsdale
Jack Taylor
James Dwyer
Josh Human
Kaitlin Dobinson
Kaya Kwintowski
Lachlan Ray
Lachlan Vink
Libby Punter
Luca Widmer
Michael Ashworth
Millar Gazzard
Mitchell Lazarus
Molly Punter
Noah Lee

Oliver Moncur
Owen Heathwood
Raiden Hix

Rosie Patterson
Ruby Magnhussen
Sam Fowler
Sam Princehorn
Shari Gardiner
Sienna O'Shea
Taione Taka

Junior Activity Member (5-13
years) (333)
Aaliyah Bourke
Abbey Crowe
Adelaide Bothwell
Alby Mccallum
Alessandra Cox
Alessandro Latino
Alexander wood
Alicia Lee

Amelia Lee
Amelia Pollock
Amy Vink

Anna Castelli
Annabelle Buckley

Annabelle Doyle
Annabelle Loudon
Arabella Fuller
Archer Crampton
Archer Mellifont
Archer Nielsen
Archie Cordingley
Archie Rattray

Archie Schemioneck

Ari Bartlett

Aria Newman
Arthur Derainne
Asha Hayes
Asher Ohlin
Astrid Little

Ava Orchard

Ava Smith

Aydan Lazenby
Ayden Barrow
Bailey Franklin
Bailey Ohlin
Bailey O'Shea
Beatrice Bothwell
Beau Clarke

Bella Mc Ewan
Benjamin Long
Benjamin Moore
Benjamin Powell
Billie Richmond
Bodi Garstka
Bonnie Kwintowski
Brac Rowlands
Byron Elliott
Cade Rowlands
Cara Gibbons
Charles Nelson
Charlie Beaven
Charlie Heydon
Charlie sharp
Charlotte Griffith
Charlotte Maddock
Chloe Doyle
Christopher Keller
Claire Hockaday
Clarence Cracknell

Claudia Keating
Claudia Vega De Seoane
Cleo Livingstone
Coby Clarke

Coco Kamimera
Connor Hall
Cooper Bourke
Cooper Fry
Cooper Powell
Cooper Saunders
Corey Coggins
Cruz Kuhl

Daisy Dwyer
Declan Noble
Dryden Montagu
Eadie Curtis
Eadie Wilkes
Edison Canniffe
Edward Stephenson
Eli Boyle

Eli Widmer

Elijah Stern

Elise Shipp

Eliza Hunt

Eliza Read
Elizabeth Knowles
Ella Holden

Ella Quinn

Ellie Evans
Emerson Cameron
Emilia Roberts
Emilie Garstka
Emily Bock

Emily Bryce
Emily Gordon
Emily Quinlan
Emma Crawford
Emma Dickie
Esther Balkin
Ethan Rourke
Eve Gillies

Evie Elliott

Evie Livingstone
Ewan Farrell
Felix Kwintowski



Fletcher Carstens
Flynn Chapman
Flynn Holmes
Flynn Lawrence
Fraser Cholerton
Fraser Long
Gabriela Vega De Seoane
Gabrielle Canniffe
Gabrielle Ford
Gemma Bryce
George Haynes
Georgia Keong
Georgie Kynaston
Grace Harvey
Grace Richmond
Grace Small
Griffin Maddock
Gus Geyer

Gypsy Evans
Gypsy Lazenby
Hannah Bevan
Harrison Cox
Harrison Fowler
Harvey Cholerton
Harvey Fry
Hayden Hunt
Hayley Myatt
Heidi Benson
Holly Pease

Hugo Wilke
Hunter Hayes
Imogen Newman
Imogen Orchard
Indie Boniface
Indigo Evans
Indigo Ohlin
Isabella Maddock
Isabelle Low
Isaiah Bourke
Ivory Kelly
Ivy-Rose Kuhl
lzaac O'Connor
Jack Christopher
Jack Edwards
Jack Merrigan

Jacob Low
Jacob Self

Jai Clarke

Jai Tan

James Gordon
James Richards
James Taylor
Jayde Sawka
Jemima Balkin
Jemima Mccallum
Jersey Pollard
Jessie Richmond
Joe Benson

Joe Pollard

Joel Roberts
John Goodwin
Josephine Little
Joshua Poynter
Juliet Buckley
Kade Harvey
Kane Heathwood
Keanu Muller
Kenna Shepherd
Kevin Sammut
Kiarah Franklin
Kingston Bull
Kira O'shea
Kristina Patton
Kyle Huxley
Lachlan Gardiner
Lachlan Powell
Lainee Saunders
Lakey Tierney
Lauren Dickie
Lawson Holmes
Layla Cox

Layla Hagen
Layla Jackson
Laylah Cameron
Leah Van Den Hurk
Leo Lloyd-Lewis
Leonie Stuer
Levi Curtis
Leylan O'Neill
Liam Ahchu

Lidia Serafini

Lily Goodwin
Lincoln Bourke
Lincoln Hix
Lochlan Thomas
Logan Gedge
Lola Evert

Lola Haynes
Lorenzo Latino
Lucas O'Connor
Lucas Thain

Lucia O'Keefe
Lucinda Ward
Lucy Quinlan
Lukah Mcquinn
Luke Myatt
Mackenzie O'Shea
Mackenzie Ritchard
Maddee Clarke
Madden Mcquinn
Maddison Wood
Madeleine Loudon
Madeline Jackson
Madisson Redfern
Maggie Tronc
Makayla Schindler
Marshall Wilke
Mary Ahchu
Mason Clarke
Mathilde Sheriff
Matilda Edwards
Matilda O'Neill
Matilda Rodda
Matthew Redfern
Max Geyer

Max Kuhl

Max McShea

Max Murphy
Melinda McGrath
Milla Rodda
Minnie wWannell
Mitchell Shipp
Molly McShea
Monty Read
Morgan Bell



Morgan Mackley
Mya Boniface
Myah Hawira
Nash Canniffe
Nathaniel Withers
Ned Hiley

Ned Princehorn
Nicolas Vega De Seoane
Nicole Krieger
Nixon Irving

Oliver Bock

Oliver Derainne
Oliver Gillies

Oliver Heydon
Olivia Broadbent
Olivia Garstka
Oscar Ball

Patrick McShea
Penelope Ellis
Penny Rodda
Peter Hensel
Phoebe O'sShea
Picasso Lali

Pippa Tronc
Poppy Beaven
Poppy Crozier
Quinn Lloyd
Quintin Lloyd-Lewis
Rhys Crawford
Rihanna Rowe
Romi Irving

Rory Goodwin
Rosie Crampton
Ruby Hiley

Ryan Quinlan
Ryder Lazenby
Safiya Williams
Sally Murphy

Sam Kuhl
Samantha Harman
Sarah Huxley
Sarah Long
Savannah Ferris
Savannah Fuller
Scarlett Van Den Hurk

Scott Sharp
Sebastian Gillies
Sharna Mc Ewan
Siena Santinon
Sienna Bull
Sienna Rourke
Sofia Serafini
Sophia Keating
Sophia Latino
Sophie Carter
Sophie Garden
Sophie Harman
Sophie Hawira
Sophie Howard
Sophie Ray
Sophie Spilling
Stephanie McGrath
Stevie Saunders
Stevie Shepherd
Summer Loudon
Taine Ihimaera
Tane Rowlands
Tate Kamimera
Tayah O'Neill
Taylah Pizzey
Theodore Ashworth
Thomas Bock
Thomas Gleeson
Tobias Moore
Tom Price

Travis Evans
Van Boniface
Vincent Evert
Violet Kelly
Violet ward
Walter Cracknell
Wes Cairncross
Will Hiley
William Knowles
Willow Beaven
Xavier Bingham
Zac Pyles
Zahlee Squires
Zali Bevan

Zane Paolemilio

Zayden Mashobe
Zoe Pyles

Zoe Shipp

Zoe Small

Zoey Lloyd

Associate (261)
Aaron Evans
Adam Elliott
Adam Newman
Aleksandra Kwintowski
Alexandra Comino
Alfonso Vega De Seoane
Aliseah Delaney
Allan Gazzard
Allison Thain

Amy Clarke

Amy Evans
Andrea Giebel
Andrew Cordingley
Andrew Stephenson
Angela Edwards
Anna Lee

Anna Small
Annette Channells
Annette Wilkes
Annie Murphy
Ann-Maree Taylor
Anthony Derainne
Ariella Mcquinn
Arlene Arieta
Belinda Wannell
Ben Small
Benjamen Bourke
Bethany Poynter
Bonnie Kelly

Brad Kuhl

Brendan Hall
Brendan Mcdonald
Brendon Maddock
Brett Cameron
Bridget Bock
Brodie O'Connor
Callum Bothwell
Cameron Sheriff



Camille Warren
Candice Shipp
Carly Muller
Carly-Marie Sammut
Carolyn Rowlatt
Catherine Keating
Cathryn Fry
Chanel Elliott
Chris Wilkes
Christopher Crampton
Christopher Keong
Christopher Ritchard
Claire Krieger
Clark Keating
Curtis Pollard
Damian Carstens
Danny Mc Ewan
David Buckley
David Coleman
David Haynes
David Lloyd-Lewis
David Sserafini
Delisa Mc Ewan
Donna Castelli
Donna Sawka
Eleanor Kettle
Elizabeth Langley
Elizabeth Taylor
Emanuele Latino
Emma Derainne
Emma Griffith
Emma Princehorn
Emma Richmond
Emma Rodda
Fearn Cholerton
Frances Gillies
Glenn Hensel
Glenn Withers
Grant Andrews
Greer Long

Greg Doyle
Gregory Orchard
Grete Benson
Griger Hix

Hayley Bourke

Heike Herrling
Hellen Quinn

Holly Nielsen
Howard Sharp
Ingrid Steele
Jacob Knight
Jacqui Hensel
James Holmes
Jami Mcdougall
Jason Carter
Jason Geyer
Jason Spilling
Jemimah Christopher
Jennifer Self
Jennifer wood
Jessica Cameron
Jessica Hiley
Jessica Pullin
Joao Pyles

Jodi Powell

John Moore

John O'Connor
Jonathon Richmond
Joseph Paolemilio
Joshua Thomas
Julianne O'Shea
Julie Ball

Julie Coleman
Julie Maddock
Julieanne Richards
Justin Mackley
Kara Geyer

Karen Magnussen
Karen Redfern
Karly Lazenby
Kate Coles

Kate Jackson
Kate Tronc

Kath Nelson
Kathleen Doherty
Kathleen Moore
Kathryn Bothwell
Kathryn Ford
Kathryn Gibbons
Kathryn Ssmith

Katie Wilke
Katrina Dickie
Katrina Hawira
Kay Blokkeerus
Kay Holmes
Kellee Lloyd

Kelly Cairncross
Kelly Fowler

Kelly Vink
Kelly-Ann Hayes
Kelsey Mcdonough
Kiana Busk
Krystal Cordingley
Kylie Heathwood
Lana Bock

Laura Boniface
Lauren Ahchu
Lauren Byers
Lauren Noble
Leah Mooney
Leanne Widmer
Lee Buckley

Lee Farrell

Leilani Bourke
Leisha Clarke
Liam Balkin

Liam Kelly

Liliana Lazarus
Lisa Franklin

Lisa Kuhl

Lisa Myatt
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABMN 99 632 467 963

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

The Board of Management present their report on Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Sawing
Club Inc (*the club®) for the financial year ended 30 Apnl 2022

Board of Management

The names of the Board of Management in office at any time duning or since the end of the
financial year:

Board Members Position Held

James Chisholm President

Graham Archdall Treasurar

Leah Mooney Secretary (resigned 16 Juky 2021)
Justine Ashwarth Secratary (appointed 16 July 2021)
Brent Hiley Board mamiber

Paula Ryan Board member

Eliza Dreves Board member

Ed Connolly Board memiber

The Board of Management have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date
of this report unless otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activites of the club during the financial year were to prevent injury and the koss
of life by providing guality surf life saving services on the beach at Metropolitan Caloundra and
to promote, advance and controd the work of Swrf Life Sawving, the resuscitation of the

apparantly drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person stung by any marine sting,
and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and alsewhers.

Operating Results

The operating surplus of the cub during the financial year was 3264 413 (2021: $189.400
surplus).

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
No significant changes in the club's state of affairs cccurred during the financial year.
After Balance Date Events

There were no events which occcurred after balance date which materially affect these
financial statements.
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
Auditor's Independence Declaration
A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaration as required under 5.80-40 of the Australian
Charities and Mot-for-prafits Commission Act 2012 is included in page 3 of this financial report
and forms pan of the Board of Management's Repart.

Signed in accordance with a resciution of the Board of Management:

Graham Archdall
Treasurer

Metropoditan Caloundra

A8 June 2022
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION T
TO THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF W, WWWLgIS0.COM. aU
METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

In accordance with the requirements of section 60-40 of the Ausiralian Chaniies and Noi-for-profits
Commission Acf 2072, as lead auditor for the audil of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club for the year ended 30 April 2022, | declare that to the besl of my knowledge and belief, thera
hawe bean:

i. Mo contraventions of the auditor independance requirements of the B0-10 of the Ausfralian
Charities and Naf-far-profits Commizsion Acf 2072 in relation to the awdit; and

ii. Mo contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the awdil.

MGI Audit Pty Ltd

—

5 C Greene
Director

Brisbane

11 June 2022
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

MNotes 2022 2021
5 $

Revenue 2 751,268 509 367
Materials and consumables usad (82,723} 153,466)
Administration expenses (9, 868) {11,589)
Carnival expenses (20.291) {15,263)
Coaching expansas (51.573) {43,791)
Consultancy axpensas (17,231} (24,0045
Communication and |IT Costs (20,907} {21,650)
Depreciation expensas (101,164} (82,161)
Employes banefils expenses 3a) (27,750} (28.457)
Finance cosis 3({b) (11,427} {11,729)
Insurance (19,945 (18,582)
JAC axpensas (38.917) (30,950)
Lifie sawving and patrolling costs (18,972) (21,154)
Motor wohiclo oxponsos (3.800) (3,204 )
Loss from sale of assets (1.024) -
Occupancy costs (21,904} (18.422)
Repairs and maintenance cosis (6,657} (8,380)
Printing and stationary (2,181} (3.,032)
Cithar expensas 3c) (20, 372} (14,133}
Surplus before income tax 264 413 189,400
Income tax expense 1{a) - -
Surplus for the year 264 413 189,400
Other Comprehensive Income
Total other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 264 413 189,400
Surplus attributable to:
Members of the club 264 413 189,400

Total comprahensive income attributablea to:
Members of the cub 264 413 189 400
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalants
Trade and othar receivables
Inventories
Prepaymenis

Financial assels
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and eguipment
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Provisions
Income in advance
Financial liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILIT

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

MEMBERS EQUITY
Assel Revaluation Resarve
Retained earnings

TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY

AS AT 30 APRIL 2022

Notes

&h in &

10

IES

2022 2021
5 5
388,235 330,477
10,158 16,853
30,026 29,010
9,264 9,260
20 608 -
467,292 385,600
1,141,500 1,055,647
1,141,500 1,055,647
1,608,792 1,441,247
12,162 20,207
1,560 3,004
- 6,667
03 20,719
13.820 110,687
13,820 110,687
1094872 1,330,560
288 859 288,859
1,306,113 1,041,700
1,504 972 1,330,560
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Balance at 1 May 2020

Surplus attributable to the
members of the club

COrther comprehensive income for
the year

Balance at 30 April 2021

Balance at 1 May 2021
Surplus attributable to the
members af the club

Other comprehensive income for
tha year
Balance at 30 April 2022

Asset

Revaluation

Reserve

288,858

288,850

288,859

288,858

Retained
Eamings Total
$ $
852,300 1,141,159
189,400 189,400
1,041,700 1,330,559
1,041,700 1,330,559
264,413 264,413
1,306,113 1,594 972
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Notas 2022 2021
L $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recaipls and donations from cusiomers 814 B74 64T 948
Payments to supplers and employeas (208 417) (323.581)
Finance costs (11,427 {11,729)
Met cash provided by operating activities 255,030 312,628
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment of property plant and equipment (196,04.2) (114, 788)
Met cash used in investing activities (196,04.2) (114, 788)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Met repayment of borrowings (20,621} (15,053)
Met cash used in financing aclivities (20,621} (15,053)
Met increase / (decrease) in cash held 78,367 182,787
Cash at the beginning of financial year 330,477 147 680
Cash at the end of the financial year 11 (a) 408 844 330 477
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METRCFOLITAN CALOLINDRA SLURF LIFE SAVING (LUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 983

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL 3TATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

NDTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT AOD0OUNTING POLICIES
General Irdormakian

Tha financial slalemanis cover Melropalilan Cakendrs Surl Life Saving Club Ing (M club)
&% a0 indvidual ety

Basis of Freparation

Tha lnercial iiaiamants are geanersl purgssdsa Snancal slalamanis that have bsan prepansd in
peeardance with Ausiraisn Accounting Standards - Raduced Disclosure Requiresmerss of s
Ausiralian Accounting Standards Board and the dusyaban Clammes aod Noddor-penfts
Commissios Aot 2072 Tra club i 8 rod-iorprodt enity for Snancial repot prposes under

Ausiralian Accounting Standards,

Auriralian Accounling Slandands a8l cul Bcounting pobcies thel e A4SE has concudad
wiukd el B ercal salements Sonltaing melevant &and elsble informaban abaid
iransactions, events and conditions. Maienal accounting policies adopisd in e preparaion of
mnnmmm“mmmmmmmmmm
glhaniss Slaied.

basis and are based on bistorical costs, medifed whers appicable, by the meanrsmea a8t ar

walul of Bsochad non-cumnt assets, francal assets and financsal Babiises. The amounts
presanied in the financial statements nave been nounded o the nearest &ustraian dolar.

Tra financial sialements ware suthcrised for ssue on A7 June 2022 by the Board of
Managemenm

Comparatve Figures

Whan reguirad by Accouniing Siandards. comparative Sgures have been adjusied o confirm
hanges in prassrtation for the curran! firancial year.

(&) Incoma Tax

Thiz Au=dra¥an Chantes and Nof-ororedt Commissicn have endorsed the azsocabon &3
A charfabia ingiuiion

Mo prosesion for ncome s has been missd 48 B asiccaabion i exsmpl Fom reame L
undar Secion 50-5 of the inccvme Tar Assasameant Aot 1957

{b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Caih and cash apdvalents nclads cadh on hand, dapesils hakd al call with banis, othar
shar-sim highiy liid invesimants with cigina mateises of Free months of less, ard
Bank dvardrafs. Bank overdra®s ane shown within shon-serm boamoeings in oment
iakiibes on the Satement of Financial Position
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
AEBN 59 B32 46T 963

KWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 APRIL 2022

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
ic] Property, Plant and Eguipmant

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the oost basis or fair vakee as indicated
less wiere applicable, less depreciafon and mpaimrment osses.

Property, plant and ejupment are measuned on the cost basis and are herefore camed
at cost less accumulaied deprecabon and any accumadabed iImpairment sses. In e
event fhe camyng amount of plant and eguipment s greaber than the estmated reccverable
amound, e Carmying amound s wnten down mmediaiely b the esimated recoverabls
amount and mparment losses are recognised efher in proft or loss or as a revaluabon
decrexse if e mparment losses relaie o a revalued assel. A formal assessment of

recoverable amount is made when mparment indicators are present (refer 1o Moke 1(1) for
details of impaimment ).

Subsequent costs are induded N e aFssel’s cCamyNg amount oF recognised a5 a separade
assed, a5 appropnale, onky when i is probable Thal fulure economic benefils assocased
with the item wil fiow o the club and the cost of the iem can be measured reliably. A0
other repairs and mainkenance are recognissd as expenses n profft or loss n the fnancial
period inowifich they ans noured

Flani and equipment that have been oomiribuied at no oosi or for nominal oost ane
recogrised at the tar value of e asset at e dale § s acqured.

Despreciation

The depreciable amount of all fived assets nduding capitalised leassd assels, is
deprecated on a dmmishing valoe bases over their esamabed useful ives o e club
commencing from the time the assed i held ready for use. Leasehold improvemnents ane
deprecated over the shorier of esther the unexpired perod of the lease or the esamabed
useful ves of the mprovements.

The depreciabion rates used for each class of assels are:

Cigss of Fleed As5ef Depraciation Hade
Buildngs 25%
Flanl and equipment 10% - 20%
Craft equipment 108 = 20r%
Mofor vehicles 20

The assels resdual valoes and useful ves are reviewsed, and adjusied if appropnate, at
each reporiing dafe.

An asset's camying amount is writien down immediatety o Rs recoverable amount if e
assel’'s camang amounl i grealer han ks estmaled recosverable amount.

Gains and losses on dsposal are deftermined by companng procesds. with the carngng
amount. These gans or iosses are induded in the statement of profr and loss and other

comprehensie inoome.
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HOTES TO THE FINANCLIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 APRIL 2022

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
id) Leasos

&l incepion, the Club considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is
defined as 'a contract, or parl of a contract, hat conveys the nght o use an asset [The

undertying asset) for a penod of @me in exchange for considerabion’.

To apply this dedinition the Club assesses whether e confract meets Hree key svaluabions
winich are whether:

= the conmfract contains an identdied asse?, which is either explody identified in e
contract or impeofy speofied by beng identified af the time e assel s made availabbe

b e Chuty;

= the Club hars the right o obtain subsiantially all of the economic benefils from use of
the identded asset throughoul The period of use, considering its nghis within the defined
soope of the contract,

= the Club has the nght 1o direct e use of the idenafied asset throughout e penod of
use. The Club assess whedher it has the right io direct ‘how and for whal purpose’ the
assef is used throughout the period of use.

Measurement and recognibon of leases as a lesses

A lease commencement daie, the Club recognises a righl-of-use asset and a lease labiity
on fhe balance sheet. The nght-of-use asset is measured al cost, which i made up of The

infial measurement of the lease babdty, any infal drect costs inowmed by the Club, an
estmate of ary costs 1o dismande and remove the asse? al the end of the lease, and any
lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement dase {net of any incentres

rescierved).

The Clb depreciaies e righl-ofuse assels on a straighilne basis fom the lease
commencement dale o e eadier of the end of the usedul IHe of $he nght-of-use assel or
the end of the lease term. The Club also assesses the nght-of-use asset for mpaimment
wheen such indicafions exist A @ commencemenl date, the Club messures the ease
lability at the present value of e lease payments unpaid at hat date, discounted Lsing
the imlerest rate implici in the k=ase i that rate is readiy asailable or the Cub's ncremental
bormoasving rale.

Lease paymenis induded in the measurement of the lesase habikty are made up of fioed
paymenis (includng in subsiance fixed), wanable payments based on an ndex o @,

amounts expected io be payable under a residual value guaraniee and payments ansing
from options reasonably ceriain io be exeroised

Subsequent b» infal measurement, te labity wil be reduced for paymenis made and
increased for merest. | is remeaswred 1o reflect any reassessment or modificabon, or d
there are changes in n-substance fived payments. ¥When e ease labilty 5 remeasured,

the corresponding adjusiment is reflected in the nght-of-use asset, or profit and loss § e
nght-of-use assel is already reduced 1o zem.
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KWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Leases (comtinued]

The G has elscted 1o aocount for shor-iemn leases and leases of low-value assets usng
the practical expedients. rsiead of recognisng a ngil-of-use asset and ease Rabilry, Te
payments in redabon b $ese are recognised a5 an experse in peoft or loss on a straght-
Ine basis over e lease berm. On the slabement of fnancial posfon, nghl-of-use assels
haye been ncluded i property, plant and equipmend and leass lElfes Fave been
included in rade and ofher payables.

The Club a5 2 lessor

A5 a lessor, the Club classifies s kases a5 either operating or fmance leases. A ease 1S
classied x5 a fmance lease f it ransiers substanfally all the nsks and rewards incidenial
o owmership of the undertying asset and dassified as an operating lexse if it does nol.

(#] Financial Instruments
initial recogndion and messurement

Financial assets and finanoal laifes are recognised when the assooabion becomes a
party io the confractual prosisions o e rstrument. For fianoal assets, fas is the date
that the associabion commits fsel fo efher the purchase or sale of e assel (e tade date

acoountirg s adopbed).

Financial msruments | exospt for Fade receivabies) are infally measured at fair vaios plus
transaction costs, except wherne the nstrument is classiied “at tar value Trough profil or
loss”, in which case ransaction cosis are expensed o profil or loss immedatety. Whene
avaidable, guoted prices in an actrie market are used o detemmine fair value. In other

Croumsiances, valation schmgues ane adophed

Trade recesables are infally measured at the transacion pnce | the trade recerables do
mmwm&u'ungﬁ: :;H‘uwmwrmw“
Classification and Subseguent Measurement of Financia Assofs

Financial liabilitkes

Fmancial liabikes are subssquenty measured ak

= pmorised cost; or
= fair walue through profit or loss.

& financial kabikty is measured at fair walue through profit or loss if the finanoal labdity is:

= @ coMmngent consideration of an aoquirer in a business combination o which AASE
E:Elﬂunﬁzmwu,
= heid for rading

= Ilﬂlrl:hﬂ;m-lhd as at fair value through prodt or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 APRIL 2022

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(g] Financial Instruments [Cortinued)

All other financial liatalfes are subssquentty measured 2t amortised cost using the
eflective merest method.

The effectve interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cosi of a debt
instrument and of alocating inlerest expenss ower in profit or loss over the relevan! period.

The eflecive nterest rate is the niemal rate of refurn of e Snancial assed or labilty.

That is, it is the rale fhal exactly discounts the estmated fusure cash flows through the
expecied Ife of the nsTument to She nel carmying amount at initial PecogniBon.

A financial liablity is heid for trading § it s:

=  inoumed for the purpese of repurchasing the: term;

= mﬂ]pmiﬂfjﬂmmumﬂﬂupﬂn :md-mm:-pmﬂ'l.-ﬂ:lng'm

- adenvatree inancal rsinoment |excepl for a denvatree thal s n a inancial guaraniee
coniract or a dertvative fhal is in effective hadgng relatiorshps)

Any gains or losses ansing on changes in far value are recogrised in profil or loss o ©e
extent hat they are not part of a designated hadging relationship.

The change in far walue of the finanoal kabikty atinbutable 1o changes in the isswer's

credit rsk is taken to other comprehersive income and i not subsequently redassified 1o

of loss. instead, # is ransfermed fo retained samings upon derecognion of the
ancial liaily.

I falong The change in credit nsk in other compeehenshie income enlarges or creates an
accounting mismaich, then fhese gars o losses should be taken fo profit or loss rather
than other comprehensie Income.

lfm.‘u:ﬂlﬂ:llr cannct be reclassdied
Financial asset

Fnancial assets are subsequendy measured at:

= amorised cost;
= fair value through other comgrehensive moome; of
= fair value through profdit or loss

Measurement is on the basis of fwo prmary critenac

= the contractual cash fiow characienstcs of the inancial ass=t; and
= the business model fior managing the Snancial assels.
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(®] Financial Instruments [Comtinued)

A financial asset that meels the following condfons 15 subsequendy measured al
ot sed Cooest

= the fmancial asset is managed solefy %o collect confractual cash fiows; and
= the confractual fenms wathin he finanoal asset grve rise to cash fliows thal are sokedy

payments of principal and imteres! on the prncipal amount oulstanding on specified
dabes.

A financial asset that meets the folowing condibions is subsequently measured at other
comprehensme InComEe:

=  the confractual fenms. wathin e finanoal asse grve rise to cash fliows thal are sokely
payments of principal and imeres! on the pnncipal amount oulstanding on specified
diabess; and

= the business moded for e financial asset compnsss both contractual cash
fows oollection and the seling of the Ainancial asset.

By default, all other Snancial assels that do not meet e measwrement condions of

amortised cost and far value through other comprehensive NCoMe ane subseguendy
measured at fair value through prost or loss.

The associaton infaly designates a financial nstument as measured ai tar vale
theough peofit or loss if:

= I eiminates or significandy reduces a Measurement of recogniion NConSsbency
ofen referred 10 as an “acocounting mismatch®) that would ofhenvse arise from

rnnul.l'l'lgnmu kabikbes or recognising the gains and losses onthem on different

= nhlnmmﬂmmmrumuugmﬂamﬂ
informason aboul the goupngs is dooumenied appropnatety, so the pﬂhmnf
the: financial lakality that is part of a group of financal kabikties or finanoal assets can

be managed and luaied conssienty far valse bass; and
= nulhm:l-mt::lﬂmr_ulnu;:umm;ﬂmmm

the cash flows otherwse required by the contract.

The initial designason of financial instruments o measure al far value through profit or
loss s a one-3me opbon on infal dassfication and is Frevocable until the financial asset

IS derecognised.
Equity instruments

AL initial recognifion, as long as the eguiy instrument & not held for trading or ot a

conbingent considerafon recognesed by an acquirer in a busmess comisnabion o winch
AASH 3 apphes, the associa®on made an irmesocable ekecion 10 measure vy sulbsequent

changes in fair vakse of the eguity instruments in ofher comprehensie income, whils the
dividend revenus receved on underiing sJuby Insuments imeeshmeen? il =3l be

recognised in profit or lkoss.
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NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e] Financial Instruments |[Cortinued)

Regular way purchases and salkes of dnancial assets are recognised and derscognessd
at settiement date in accordance with the association's aocounang policy.

Derecognition

nition refers o the remosal of a presiousty recognised financial asset or finanoal
labiry thee statement of financial posibion.

Derecognition of finanoal kabikes

A liability is derecognised when | is extinguished (i when the in the: confract
is dscharged, canoebed or expires) An exchanges of an exisbng tnanoal labdity for a
new one with substantaly modified ferms, or a substantial modficaton o the terms of a
financial lakilfty, is trealed as an exanguishment of the existing kabikty and recognition of
a rew financal kabity.

The diference betaesn the: camying amount of Hhe financial kabiity derscognissd and the
consideration paid and payable, noluding any noncash assets fransfered or labkbes

assumed, is recognised in proft or loss.
Cerecogniton of finanoal assets

A fmanoal asset s derecognised when the holder's contractual nghts o Bs cash flows

expires, or the asset is tansferred in such a way that al e nsks and rewards of
cwnership are subsianbaly transferred.

All e jolovang cnitera need 10 be satisfied for the derecogretion of a fmancial asset:

= the right fo receive cash fiows from fhe asset has enpired or been ransdermed;
= all nsk and rewards of oanership of the asset have been substantaly ransiemed; and
= the associogbon no longer controls e assel (2 has no pachcal abidity o make

unilateral decision 1o sel the asset 1o a third party).

On derscogretion of a inancial assei measwred at amorised oost, the difference between
the asset's carmying amount and the sum of the considerabion receivwed and receivable is

recognised in profit or kess.

On derecogniion of a debl imstrument classded as far wvalue through other
ncome, the cumulative gain or loss previously acoumulated in the
investment revaluabion reserye is reclassded fo profil or loss.

On derecognion of an investment n equity which The association elected o dassfy

under fair value through other comprehensie ncome, the cumulatne gain or loss
previously acoumulated in the investmenl’s revaluaton reserse is not reclassifisd to profit

o loss, but is transfered o retained eamings.
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MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(g] Financial Instrumenis [Comtinued)

impairmant
The association recognises a loss allowance for expected credd losses on:

= fnancal assets hat are measwred al amotsed cost o far walue through obher
COMPrenEnsve NCoMme;

leass recefalles,
m:mmmmﬁmmmmmh

loan commiments that are not measured af fair value Swough profit or loss; and
financal guarantee confracts that are not measured at tar value through profil or loss.

Loss aliowanoes is not recogrised for:

= financal assets measured at fair value through proft or loss; or
-  equily nstruments measured at far value $rough ofher Comprenensive Noomee.

credil losses are the probabifty-weighled estimale of credt losses over the
ife of a fnancial mstrument. & creds koss is the difference betaeen all
contraciual cash fiows that are due and al cash flows expecied fo be recerved, all

descounted al the onginal effective mienest rale of te fnancial instrumend.

The associabon uses the foliwing approaches 1o imoarment, as appbcable under AASH
& Finanoal Instnameents:

= e gemeral approad;

= the simpified approadh;
= thi purchassd or crignated credi-mpaired approadh; and
= low credit nsk operaSonal smplificabion.

General approach

Under e general approach, al each reporting penod, the assooation assesses whether
tie financial instrumenis are credit-impaired, and:

= if the credt risk of $he finanoal instument has increased significantty since inRal
recognfon, the assooabion measures the loss aliowance of e financal nstruments. at
an amount egual b the Ifetme expected credr losses; and

= i there is no significan! ncrease in cred risk since infBal recognition, the association
mesxsures e loss aliowance for thal financial instrument at an amount egual 1o 12-manth

expecied credt losses.
Simpkfed approach

The simpified approach does not reguire tracking of changes in oredit fsk at every
reporang peniod, but instead requires the recognition of fetime expecied credr loss at all
bmes.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
AEBN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(®] Financial Instruments [Comtinued)
This approach s applicable bo:

= rade recefvables; and
= leass recenables.

In measuring the expecied credit loss, a provision mavric for rade receivables s used
taking inlo considerabion vanous dala %o get to an expecied credit loss (ie dversity of its

cusiomer base, appropriate groupings of iis hisioncal loss expenenoes, &i0).

Purchased or onginated credt-mpaired approach

For finanoal assets at are comsidered o be crede-mpared [nof ono acgquisibon or

onginabons), fe associadon measres any change in is ifetime expecied oredi loss as
the difference between e assel's gross carmng amount and the present walue of

estimated future cash flows discounted al $he financial asset's onginal effectve imerest
rale. Any adjstiment & recognised in profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss.

Ewidence of credil Impairmen! indudes:

= sigreficant fmanoal od The Issuer of bomower;

= @ breach of contract [sg k or parst due eveni);

= -mmwmmm:mumﬂumm
difficulty, that the lender would nol othersise consider,

= the lkeiinood thal the bomowes wil enter bankruptcy or other inancial reorgarisation;
andl

= the dsappearance of an actwe market for the Snancial assel becauss of finanocal
difficuities.

Low credit sk operational simplfication approach

If a financial asset is determined % hase low credi risk at the initial reporting daie, the
assooabion assumes that e credr msk has not increased significantly since inmal
recogniion and, accordingly, can continue to recogrise a loss allowance of 12-marth

expecied orecit oss.

To make such a defemmination that the inancial ass=f has low creds risk, the associalian

agpiies its inlemal credit nsk ratings or ofher methodologies using a giobally comparable
definitice of low credit nsk

A fnancial asset is considered o have low credit risk i

= there is a low risk of default by the bormowes;

= the borrower has a strong capacity o mest its confractual cash fiow obliga@ions in the
nar e and

= @dverss changes ineconomic and business condibons in the longer lemm may, bl el
not necessarily, reduce the abiliy of the bormower to fulfil is confractual cash flow

obligatons.
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MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
ig] Financial Instruments [Cortirued)

A financial asset is not considered 90 carry low oredit sk mesely due o eoslenos of
collateral, or because a bormower has a lower nisk of defaull than The nsk inberent in e
financial asseis, or reladve 1o the credit nsk of the nsdichon n which it operaies.

Recogniticn of axpected credit losses in financial staioments

Al eadh reporting dale, S associabon recognises tee movement in the loss allowanos
as an imprment gain or loss in the stalement of profil or loss and obher comprehensve

The carrying amount of financial assefs measursd af amortised cost indudes the loss
aliorsance redating o bhaf asset

Assets measured at fair valkoe through other comprenensive income are recogrised al far
value with changes in fair value recogrised in other comprehensye inoome. The amaurnt
in relation fo change in credit nsk is transfermed from other comprehensive income 1o profit

or kxss at esery reporting period.

For financial assess that are unrecognissd jeg loan commimerss yel 10 be drawn,
financial guaraniees), a provision for loss alowance is creaied i e statement of
financial position to recogniss the loss allowanoe.

(1) Impairment of Assats

&l each reporing dale, the dub reviews e camying walues of its tangible and imlangible
252t b debermines: whether Tere 15 any indcalion That thoss assels hass been iImpadred.
if such an mdicabon exists, $we recoverable amount of the asset, beng the higher of e
asset’s far value less cost o s=l and value inuse, s compared o the assefs camyng

vakse. Any expess of e assets camang wvalue over its recoverable amount i expensed
b the staberment of comprehensive Noome.

Hﬂhﬂﬂthlﬁpﬂ:ﬂﬂuhuﬂmt&m&mﬂmdm mdrndual asset, b chuo
eslimales e m:mdnmngumumnmm.

ig) Employen Provisions

PFrovision = made for the cub’s liabify for employes benefits ansing from senices

rendersd by emplyees fo the end of the reporing pencd. Employee benedis that ane

o be settied within ones year Fave been messsured at e amounts expssched o
b= paid when the labity is setied. Empioyee benedits payable later than one year hawe
bemen measured af The present value of the estimaled fulure cash ousfiows %o be made for
thise: benedps.

In deferminimg e labiRy, considerabon & gren b employes wags inDreases and e
probabikty that the employes may not sadsfy vesting requirements. Those cash outfloss
are dizcounisd usng market yelids on conpoade bonds wtth l2rms fo maluerey that malch
the expected tming of cash fiows attritegable o employes benefits. Contrbutions ane

made by T club o employee superanmuation funds and are charged as experses when
incumed.
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MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES { Continuwed)
i(h) Prowisions
Provisions are recognised when the: club has a lsgal or consructre obligation, as a result
of parst events, for which & i probable that an outfiow of sconomic benefits will result and
that outfiow can be relably measured. Prosisions recognised regresent the best estimais
of the amounis required fo sefe e oblgation at the end of the reporting period.

(] Aevenue Recogriticn

Contnbuted Assets
The club receives asse=ts from the govemment and other from trne o S dor nil or
nominal corsideraiion in order 1o fiz ofjectves. aEsEls are recogrised n

dooordance with the necognition reguinemenis of other applicable accountng standards i for
example AASE 3, A05H 16, ANSHE 116 and AWSE 138 |

Gin imitial recognion of an assed, he dub recogrises related amounts [being contribubions
by owners. kease kabiity, finanoal instuments, provisions, revenue or contract labdity
ansing from a contract with a oustomes ).

The club recognises income immadately in profit or loss as the difference betwesn initial
camying amaunt of the asset and the related amount

Operatng Granis, Donafons and Beguests

‘When both lhese condibions are sasfied, e club: - dentfies each perfomance chligatian
redating to thee grant - recognises a contract labdry for iis obligabons under e agreement

recogrises reverie a5 £ sabisies its performance bons. ¥Where the confract is
not enforosable or does not have suffioenty speciic obligations, the chub:

= necogrises e assel recered N acoondance with the recognition requiremenss of other
applicable accounting sandards (lor example, 4058 9. AASE 16, ALEE 114 and

AASE 138)

= rnecogrises relaled amounis (being contnbubons by owners, lease labdry, fnancial
insTuments, provisions, reverue of contract kability arsing from a contract with a
DUSSOPTHES |

= necogrises income mmediately i profft or loss as the difference befween the irtial
camying amount of the asseq and the related amount
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MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES | Continued)
(il Rewvenue Recognition (comntinued)

If & contract liabiity s recogrised as a related amount above, e dub recognises income
in prodt or loss when or as it satises fs obligations under the contract.

Capital Grant

‘When fhe club recenes a capital grant, it recogrises a liabiy for fhe excess of e bl
camying amcunt of e fnancial asset received over any relaled amounts (berng

coninbutions by owners, lease babikty, fmancial instnumenls, provisions, revenue of
contract kabikty ansing from a contract with a customer) recognised under ofher Australian

Apcouraing Sandards.

The club recognises income in profft or loss when or as $he club salisfies its obligations
under the terms of the grant.

imferes! Inoome

Interest income is recognised using the eflective interest methodl

Revenve fom fhe saie of poods

Revenue from sale of goods comprises revenue earmed from sale of poods donaled and
resale. Sales revenue is recognised wihen the conirod of goods passes fo the ousiomer.

Al revervue is staied net of the amount of goods and senaces tax (G5T) where apphcable.
il Goods and Services Tax (G5T)

Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where
the amound of GET incured i nol recoverable from the Ausfralian Taxaton Cdfice. in thess
croumstances, the GE5T is recognised as part of the cost of acguisbon of the assel or as

part of the expense.

are stated indusnie of $e amount of G5 T receivable or payable.
Tl'lurhdlrrh:l.l'lul' recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is ncluded with other
recefvables of muthlnﬂumdm-pﬂum

Cash fiows are presenied on a gross basis. The G5T componenis of cash fiows ansing
from inveshing or finanong acivies, which are recoverable from or payable o the ATO,
are presenied as operating cash fliows included in recsspts from cusiomers or payments fo
supplers.
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MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cortinused)
(k] Trade and Other Receivahles

ACcounis recesvable and cther deblors mclude amounis due from members as well as
amounis recsivable from cusiomers for goods sold i e onfinary course of business.

Receivables expecied 0 be collected within 12 mongs of the end of he reparting period
are dassfied as ourent assets. Al other receivables are classifisd as non-curent assess.

Aocounts receivable are infially recognised at far value and subsequentty measured af
amortised cost using e etiecive imeres! rate method.

i1 Irrventories

Inveniones are measured at the iower of cosl and net reakisable value. Net realisabie value
is the estimaled seling price in the ordinary course of business, less the esimaied cosls

of compietion and seling expenses.

im) Track and Other Payables

Accounts payabie and cther payables represent the kabilty cutsianding at the end of the
reparting period for goods and sennoes received by the club during the reporting period
which remain unpaid. The balance is Peocognised as a ourrent liabdity with e amounis

nomnaly paid within 30 days of recogniion of e labilty.

in) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Board of Management evaluaie esamates and judgements mooporaled nio Hhe
finanoal stalements based on historical knowiedge and best avalable current information.

Estmaftes assume a reasonable sxpeciaton of fubre evenis and are based on ourrent
Trends and eoomomic dats, obiamesd both exiermally amd stthin e dub.

Key Estmates - Amaayment

The Board of Management assess mparment at each reporing date by evaluating
condfions specific 1o the club that may lead 1o the impairment of assets. Where an
mparment trigger masts, Tie recoverable amount of the assel & determned. Value-n-use
calculations performed In assessing recoverable amounts inoorporate a number of key
estmates.

Mo impairment has been recogrised in respect of the current year.
Performance obigatons woder A458 15

To identity a performance obligation under AASE 15, the promise must be sufficenty
speafic o be able to determine when the obigabion is sabsed. Managemen! exeroses
judgement %o delermine whether the promise is sufficiently specic by laking info acoownt
any condiions specified i the arrangement, expliclt or mpbot, regarding the promised
goods or services. Inmaking this assessment, management indudes The natured type, cost!
value, quaniity and the penod of ransier related io the goods or senices promised.
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continusd)
(o) Fair Value of Assots and Liabilities

The chub mexsures some of /s assets and labiltes at far value on edher a recurng of
nonrecwrnng basis, depending on the reguirements of the applicable Accounting Standard.

Fair value is the pros the dub would recere o sel an asset or would have o pay o
ransier a babikty in an orderly (2. unioroed) iansacton betwsen independent,

knowiedgeable and willng market paricipants at T measurement dae.

A5 far value 15 a markel-based measure, the dosest squralenl obsenable market pnong
information is used %o determine far value. Adusiments fo market valses may be made
havwing regard o the characiensics of the specific asset or liabilfy. The fair values of asseis
and labikbes Thal are not tadsd n an adwe markel are determinsd Using one or mons
valuaton techniques. These valuabon bechnigues manmise, bo the edent possicle, the use

of obsersable market data.

(p)Economic Dependenceo
The Club is dependent the: receqd of donatons and rental income from
Metropaoltan wmlﬁnﬂm Supporters Club 1o ersure the angoing

continuance of its operabions. Ad the dafe of this report, the Board of Management has no
reason fo bebeye that this finanoal suppot will Rof con@nue.

Q) Now and Amended Accounting Policies Adopbed by the Club

Mew and Amended Accounting Policies Mol et Adopled by the Club

AASH 108D General Franca! Siafemants - Smpifed Desclosures far Fars
Fraft and Wot-for- Proifr 2 Entties

The ALSE has ssued AMSH 10600 General Purpose Financial Statements = Smpiified
Oyvsdosures. for For-Proft and Mot-for-Profit Ter 2 Entibes. 058 1060 defines the
disclosure requremens for Tier 2 general purpcse fmancial stalements, as defined by
Australian Accountng Standards, and senwes as a replacement for Te existing Reduced
Oesdosure Regame. The Club does nof matenal changes %o fs fmancial
statements upon adophion of AASE 1060 in the 2023 fnancial year.
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20z2 20
MOTE 2: REVEMLUE AND OTHER INCOME 5 £
QFES grant 25183 45 TES
Gramts from olher omgansatons. 18,250 -
Annusal dinner 3,418 1018
it wniban income 1,627 2932
Ciothing & merchandise 3,240 TS
COMID 19 cashi boost - 10,000
Cvorafiors 51,437 BT
Gamn on sale of assels 2,273 6,381
Imber et ind o - 43
AN Imciormes 25 482 0,152
. 1,750
Memiershio iIncome B2 A BiO,713
Other grant income 12T a2 449 To6
Other income B 497 2 0rs
Rafle mocome 3,041 -1
Fenial mocome 240 004 S5 000
AT 28 245 arioia
E:““rmpqq:ul 61,761 B4 229
Surl sporis camp 7,186 &, TGH
TS M8 BLa ST
MOTE 3: EXPENSES
2] Employen benofit oxpenses
Viages and salanes 26 464 26,962
Learse erabement 1,534} 204
Superannuabion s li.ﬂ! 1,108
Wiorkoower 194 183
27,750 2B a8T
(b) Finanoe cost
Bank and merchant fees 3 7ra 3028
Inbere st mpenses T 548 A,701
11 427 11,72%
(] Other oupenses
Afikabion fees 504 54
Training expenses 2,130 1, 5468
Awards and gifts 2,409 1,447
Mesmieer camps (28} 4376
Surf sports 5,082 1,874
Carnival expenses 1,604 1,678
Misoolaneous expenses 4 719 246892

20.3r2 14,131
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MOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQINVALENTS

Cash on hiand
Cashi aft bank

MOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECENVABLES
Cument

Trade debiors
G5T recerable

Deposits

MOTE & INVENTORIES
Surf Chlub Siock

MOTE T: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Clubhouse Building
= A&l cost
Less aocumulated deprec@ion

Plamt and Equipment
= Al oost
Less accumulated depreciason
Sports & Rescue Eqguipment
= Al cost
Less aocumulated depracion
Office Furniture & Equipmssnt

Al cosf
Less aocumulated depracaion

Total plart and equipmssnt
(b} Mowements in carmying amounss

iz 20
§ §
400 350
38T BIG 330,127
3mE 236 30 47T
BATH 11,280
- 2578
1,780 =
10,158 16,853
I8 oS 2900
39, 026 200
1,455 139 1,330,908
B, 224 (473, 1489)
24 807 BAT THb
110,054 99,194
(BB B12) (46 538}
54 542 52,560
429 150 Fam 454
{274, 927) [284.T19)
154 223 143 740
15,2651 7 54T
7433 5 S
?ﬁ 1,581
1,141,500 1,055 647

Mnmmﬂwﬂhﬂm buildings, plant and
aired

fumnifure equipment betaeen the begrming and end of the

&

MesscUe equIpment
curent financal year
Spoits & Oifican
Clubheata E:""'t-"' Rescus  FumbBure  Todad
Building uipme Enuipmant  Equipment
Balance at 1 May 2021 5T, T5E 53560 143740 1581 1055847
Ao o 125,227 10, 656 5Z 445 7.714 196042
Dispsas - {9,025} - (9.035)
Dot 52, 07E) (B&74) (32,507} (1477 (101 164]
mm"' 924,907 54,543 954,233 T.BZE 1,941,500
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NOTE B: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2022 20
5 5
Trade crediors T 064 20,116
G5T payabie 3,719
Empioyes beneifis 474 #
12,162 20207
NOTE 9: PROVISIONS
Covment
Long serdios leave 1,560 3094
1,560 3,004
NOTE 10: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Covment
Creds card [WHEC) 4 145
Bank bill business loan (WBC) - 20,574
Y 20,714

Thez Bank bil busmess loan had a ime of S482 338 at the 2022 balancs dale with an
unused balance of 502 945 40, Tus allowed the chub a fmanoal asset of $20,608 al
the balance daie {2021; Limi 5531659, unused balance of $511,125). The loanisa 3
year berm wisch commenced in 2019, The facility is secured on all exsting and future
assets and undertakings of $e Club.

NOTE 11: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

ja} Reconciia®on of Cash and Cash Egurvalenis

For the purposes of the Staiement of cash fiows, cash and cash equialents indudes
cash on hand, &t banks and deposis or any other cash hedd $hal can be readily
oonertible to known amount of cash and be subjsct o an insigreficant nsk of changes
n walue. Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is

reconcied o e relaled Hems n e statement of financial posAon as follows:

Cash on hand 400 ann
Cash at bank ART BN 330 127
ARR TG 330 477
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NOTE 12: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The dub's finanoal instruments corsist mainky of deposis with banks and short berm
fnanoal kabikbes.

The carning amounts of each casegory of financial insiruments, measwred in
accordance with AASE % as detaled in the accounting poboes fo fhese financal
sarements, ane x5 folloas:

2022 2021
3 §
Financial Assaets at Amortised Cost

Cash at Fand 400 asn
Cash at bank JET BES 330 127
Tofal cash [or equivalent) financial assets BB 25 330,477
Trade and ofher receivables 10,1858 16 853
Total financial assets 3593, 134 347,330

Financial Liabilitkss at Amostised Cost
Trade and ofher payables 12,162 20,116
Financial haoi mes 94 207189

Total financial liabilities 12,2560 40 B35
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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MOTE 13: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
{2} Metropoitan Caioundra Sudf Life Sawving Club Inc tansactons wiih reladed pames

Transactions befween redabed parties are on normal commercial ferms and conditions no
mare favourable than those avalable 1o other parties unbess olherwise stabed.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Inc (MCSLSSC)

The dub provides remial space on commercial ferms io MCSLESC. In addion, e club

receives donatons from MCSLSSC, contributions o rental oulgoings and has irade
dietforioresdior balamces from e fo e, as foloes:

2022 2021

Renl inoome 240,000 =65,000
Dionaticn moomes 25, BaR =3 16T
Trade deblors TG =114
iby Mey Management Personnel
The 1otal remunerabon for all key managemendt personnel for the year ended 30 Apel 2022
wars Sl (2021: SHil).
MOTE 14: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a) Operabing kease commitments. recemsyabies

bie = miniTeam beaxse repayments

= nol lrler $an 12 months =
= betaeen 12 months and & years -

greater than & years -
Minimum lease repayments =
The Club has entered inio a non-cancedlable lease with M Caloundra Surf Lie
Saving Supporters Club Inc for the rent bo be charged hm:ﬂmlprm

of #he Surf Club bulding. The sub lease rent is 1o be reviewsed annually, and therefore this
is no commiment receivable to be disclosed for fulure years as at 30 Apnl 2022

(b} Contingent kabikties
There were no contingent liabdities at She reporting date. (2021: $Nil}
(o} Captal expendiiure commitments.
There were no capital expendfure commitments al the reporing date.
MOTE 15: CLUB DETAILS
The regisiered ofice and principal place of business of he dub is:

Metropoltan Caloundra Surf Lde Saving Club Inc
1 Epeerder Ln, Kings Beach QLD 2551
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
AEBN B9 E32 467 DE3

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 20 APRIL 2022

MOTE 16: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There have been no subssguent evenis or circumsianoss ocoulming sutseguent io the end of

the finanoal Frtt“ﬂiﬁﬂiﬁﬂ,umqwm the operasons of
thie chub.




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA LIFE SAVING CLUB NG
ABN B89 632 45T 083

STATEMENT BY THE WEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGENENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED M0 APRIL 2022

The Board of Maragement dedares that

1. Tha finencial sialemants and noies, as sal ol on pages 4 10 27 ana in accandanos with
e Ausiaban Chantes and Nol-for-profits Covrvrssion Ac? 2012

(@) comply with Australian Aocounting Standands = Reduced Ciscosure Requirements
andg tha Austradan Chanbes and Mod-far-profls Commissicn Reguialon 2073 and

(0] give & frue and fair view of the finandial position s &t 30 Agri 2022 and of e
periormance for the financial year ended on that date

£ Ieihe Beard of Marsgemant’ cpincn thafe afe feasdirable 9rounds 16 Delkve it tha Chib
will b abbe b iy b4 delne as and whin iy becorts duas and payatie.

This declaraion is made in accordance with a rescluton of $e Board of Management and 15
signed for and on behaif of $he Board of Maragement by
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INEPENIDENT ALUDITOR'S REPORT
T THE MEMEERE OF
METROFPDOLITAN CALOUNDNES BURF LIFE SAVING CLUE INC

Rlisfnit oo Wi Alddit of O Finaniial Rapadt

Auditor's Opéanicn

W hisrel addiod thia Tnancial repor of Moropoiten Calkndra Sur Lk il In (s “ s st alkon™].
which compiteis T siabemen of Snancial positon as al 30 Apnil 2032 and slmiment of proft or loss
afed] e COMEREers bl incoms, Slakement of cash Tiows For th year thn ondod and moles b e Tindareial

wmnmﬂwm:ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂlMﬂmmn

In our opinion, the accompanying fnancial repot of Merepaian Caloundra Surf Lie Saving Chb e & in
RLOOMdANGCE Wil Tel e AuSIaian Chanbes and Nod for Prodl Act 2072, inchading:

w e and Taar view of Thet Assodiaion's Tnamcl oy as @l 30 Agell 202F and of is
e
e i piar @nded o That daia; and

ﬂimﬁﬂ.hﬂn Sunderds - Rodasnd Ditcgure Rejuinemons and the
Alis mmmmmx

Thi Bioaindl of M anagaamant of T ASSOCIaIN G PN e for Meb Oifel NGO, T OIFe INic St
oofmpnses e ndermaton nodused n e Associalon's annsl repe bor andiad 30 Apil J02T, b
deers vl ethode thie fnandial neporm and o’ Sadior's nepor Ferecn. Dur o Thee Tranecial repoi dows

nol oowel e oiher infomialon and Gocondingly W OO Mol express any fomm ol assuranod conoliuishom
redrann. I ConifebBon Wilh ol Gudit of thi Tnomcal reporl, our nespondidity & b read T ol infematon
afed, i Goiy) S0, Cofdaiel whither The: ot imformalion & malaraly it T Tindnecial raspot of
oulf ke obiaindd in Teb audl of olthersite apisars 10 be makdialy missialed T, boted o T wofk
wi Rl porlormed, wo conchade thal hong @ o maenal mssiamen of hie ofer Pfomabon, we ane
i G0 P hat ol

Wi hasal TG 10 Neport in This regand.
Blirsis Tor O insen

Wa conducied car @il in scoondance with Awsralian Auditng Elandands. 'We e indepandont of The
AEEOC Ao i Stordanct with 1t GUor inddiedn didd requinsrants of setion E0-30 of tw Ausrradan

Charities and Reod-Swv-omoils Commssiot Ao 3032 and the oiical equrcmoents o e
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 190 Codhe of Ettecs v Prodessiooal Sccounianis (tha

Coondiar |y thiad ang raheviai 0o 0w eadit ol e Tinancal epon in Ausralia. We havse oo fulliled ow ofhed effecal
resporcibdities in aocormancs with e Coda.

W balan thial The audil evidenod Wi hasss obilainsd B sufcant and appropiials o provide o basks for eur
ORI

24
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Risporsibility of thi Beard of Managesant of T Assotialion fod the Financial Repon

Thie Board of Managoment of M ASsociaion o rponsibe fof i prepaniton o e Tnancsl repol Mat
ghes & Tud and far Wew in ecdondance with Auasiralan Scooouniing Slandarts — Reduced Deoduars
Rl rments and fa dustralies Chanbss s N e CProfll Aof 2072 ared for fich imerms ] Somingd as el
Board ol Manaeminl Salirfiind B Moisdary 0O enable 1T preper aton of te financial repo® thal gheis &
i vl ol e @i iS Fraas roim ali el messiatemienl, wiwihedy due (o freiad oF S

in preparing ta financial repom. e Boand of WManagoemen am respofmibke o0 HEsassing 1 ASS00@lon &

ability 10 CMTINWE 35 & P0G CoNCem, decioting, as applicable. maners nelaled U oG Conoen and using

(L confem bDeges ol acountng unkss the Board of @lher niend W lquidaied e
OF I CRlSa OPRialind, of Pave Mo reaksl alemalhe but o o so.

Audiler's Respordibility for o Audil of the Finencial Repoan

mmﬂﬂmmmﬂmmmmwrﬂﬂﬂﬂhmm

i ecaialoiedim], Whalle Jiad 10 Foiad oF oimdd, and 10 SEud an Suiiors Peport et nchadis oun opinion.
M“ﬂﬂ.ﬂrﬂﬂiwwﬂmuhfﬂﬂwmmmumn

RLOMNdance with the Susitakan Aedinng Slandards will abvays Sleol & makenal mSElanemai when D s

MiSTiaiormaims Cam arse fom el of &mdr and and oonsidered maenal il, ndiadually o o

iz | nepon.

Ad pait of @n audil it accordanca with the Avsiralan Auditing Standands. we esircie professional judgment
ared maingain prodessonal SoRplism Thiou gl e Sudi W s

*  ldentity and dasess the rekis of malerial mesioment of T Tnancal repof, wieiher cue © aod or
@iTod, Shskn ared paitoimn audl proCelunes responsivd o Mo sks, and obiain evidenie hal i
suffcient and appropriate 0 proside & basis for our opinion. The ek ol nol delecting a material
missiammen resuling from Frawd & higher than for one resulling from emor. as o may nvoke
collusion, forgeny. inbamal MESIONS MEroEnesemaions of The oveimide of indermal conm.

*  Ohilain and understanding of imemdal contnol relivant 1o T audit in ondar o deskgn audil protedunes

Mal and approphaie in the oroumsianoes, ol notl for Te puposse ol xpressing an opinion on The
fhtvareias of (i SSSddaion s Inemial fonirod.

¢ Evaluate the approphalondss of acosuning polcoes uSed and masonablindss of acoounting
erstimankes and related CisclosuRes made By e Board of Management.

# Concluds on e appropliatensss of the Board of Management's use of he going Londirn hasis of
and Based on ihe dudil evidenoe obred whehad @ matediadl uncatainy &x s nelaied
0 oveits of CONNIONG hal may casl Sgnifcanl doubl on ha ASSOoalon & ability 0o conlinue &5 &

poing conoam. 1§ we conthuade 3 maknial uncenainty ees, we ane reduined o drow abieniion n our

aulied's repofi W e ellied deciotunes n the Tnarcal meeal o, §osuch dstiotunes o
Nadeduane, o modily Dur opineen. Our conciuSons ore based on Thr audi evidenoe ObRned o

e daie of Dur Sadiner's repon. Howaver, fulure Seenis o condBons May Cossd e ALoocialion 10
Cdasa W ONTINUE 35 @ QOing LONcern.

* Evaluae e overall prosentabon, stuctium and contem of the Tnancial repor. inchading e

dechogines and whalher T iNancial e repneseit he undalying Fansacions and avents na
T e S oreizs N3l prisebnlaion
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Auditer's Respordibility for the Audit of the Financial Reped (Contirnsd)

We communicair with the Boand of Manadement regarding, among offer mabes, Pe planned soope and
wmmwmmmmwwmnmwm
Wi LNy T

MG Audit Pty Lad

e

B T O risaiia
Do

11 Jua 2022
B sl
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Saving ives.
Serious §ur\.

KINGS BEACH, SINCE 1933

Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
ABN 99 632 467 963
1Spender Lane, Kings Beach, Qld, 4551
07 - 54911081
admin@caloundrasurfclub.com.au
www https://caloundrasurfclub.com.au/

Incorporated under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld)
A Registered Charity under the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission

The photographs and images in this report are the property of Metropolitan-
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club and Surf Life Saving Queensland
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